

Level Date and Time Source Event ID Task Category  
Information 8/25/2014 9:59:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:59:13 PM ESENT102 General Windows  
(6368) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/25/2014 9:58:13 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7488183, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18444  
P6: 52717f9a  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e7fe8  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERB52B.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_4f61b4c3425d3b5933e3b625254fa3c27dc7b3f9\_199c1257

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 61225bfb-2cc4-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/25/2014 9:57:49 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18444, time stamp:  
0x52717f9a  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e7fe8  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:56:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/25/2014 9:54:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/25/2014 9:54:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/25/2014 9:53:40 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD8D1.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD8F1.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD902.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD98F.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_1827e8f7

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ca60348a-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:53:36 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD8D1.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD8F1.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD902.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD98F.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_1317d9f9

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ca60348a-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/25/2014 9:53:36 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0xd18  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0d08bb757cd  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WScmmCntr\lib\WScmmCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: ca60348a-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:40 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {AC76BA86-1033-FFFF-BA7E-000000000006}. Client Process Id: 3928.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:40 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Adobe Acrobat XI Standard. Product Version: 11.0.08. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Adobe Systems. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:40 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Adobe Acrobat XI Standard -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:40 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Adobe Acrobat XI Standard. Product Version: 11.0.08. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Adobe Systems. Update Name: Adobe Acrobat XI (11.0.08). Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:40 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Adobe Acrobat XI Standard - Update 'Adobe Acrobat XI (11.0.08)' installed successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:52:36 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.  
Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-

MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
SKU Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:50 PM ESENT103 General Windows  
(5648) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:49 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service stopped

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:46 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:44 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:51:44 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:43 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:43 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:43 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:51:14 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {AC76BA86-1033-FFFF-  
BA7E-000000000006}. Client Process Id: 3928.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:39 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017768700, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00058118  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1A24.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_47c841a163245d62b1d272192d787f949595c2dc\_16d525f6

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 5f236bc8-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:39 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4003892617, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716

P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH19C6.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 5f2392d8-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Error 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp:  
0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00058118

Faulting process id: 0x1134

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0d01dc3ea9a

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 5f236bc8-2cc3-11e4-8845-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5648) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5648) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5648) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00686.log

.

Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5648) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00685.log

.



Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5648) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:36 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(5648) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:32 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:50:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.  
Error 8/25/2014 9:49:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xADC - released @ 0X000000013FE23530  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xADC - released @ 0X000000013FE23528  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xADC - locked @ 0X000000013FE23528  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xADC - locked @ 0X000000013FE23530  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xADC - released @ 0X000000013FE23530  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xADC - locked @ 0X000000013FE23530  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:49:42 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

```

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:42 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x73C - released @ 0X000000013FE23538

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x73C - released @ 0X000000013FE23530

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x73C - released @ 0X000000013FE23528

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1)
    WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x73C] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x73C - locked @ 0X000000013FE23528

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x73C - locked @ 0X000000013FE23530

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x73C - locked @ 0X000000013FE23538

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x73C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE23520

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x73C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE23528

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x73C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE23530

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x73C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE23538

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.QueueWorkItem started (49:41:820)
"
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM SignInAssistant 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
g_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (49:41:820)
"
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM SignInAssistant 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
g_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (49:41:820)
"
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM Bonjour Service 100      None
      Service started

Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM Bonjour Service 100      None
      Service initialized
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM Bonjour Service 100      None
      Service initializing
Information      8/25/2014 9:49:41 PM AdobeARMSservice 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:49:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:49:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/25/2014 9:48:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

1 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 6452 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:37 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:37 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:37 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:36 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:47:51.832943400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4632.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 3. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:48:19 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 3' installed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:47:51.832943400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:51 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4632.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:47:07.800865000Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4260.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 2. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:36 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 2' installed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:47:07.800865000Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:47:07 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4260.

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet  
explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer]  
profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet  
explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer]  
profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:46:52 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:45:18.895873100Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:39 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILM\  
MediumImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:39 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Material Library 2011 Medium Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:39 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:45:18.895873100Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:43:28.510079200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILM\MediumImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:45:18 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:44:55 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:43:28.510079200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:42:15.158750400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:43:28 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:42:15.158750400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:42:02.709928500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:15 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:14 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILL\BaseImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:14 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Material Library 2011 Base Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:14 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Base Image library --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:42:02.709928500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:41:52.273510200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILL\  
BaseImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\CM\P  
roteinMaterials.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Material Library 2011. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:42:02 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:41:52.273510200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:52 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\CM\P  
roteinMaterials.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:48 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\DirectX\DXSETUP.ex  
e /silent; Description = Installed DirectX).

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:41:27.968667500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:42 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-  
us\support\adr\SetupDesignReview2011.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:42 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Installation success or error  
status: 0.



Information 8/25/2014 9:41:42 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-  
8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote'  
URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-  
8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote'  
URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:41:27.968667500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:41:25.067062400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-  
us\support\adr\SetupDesignReview2011.msi. Client Process Id: 6420.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6404.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable. Product Version: 8.0.56336. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:27 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:41:25.067062400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:25 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6404.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:24 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:41:24 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:39:01 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:39:01 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:38:58 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:35:00 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017765618, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00033fcb  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER160F.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_da9dcbcd24865986b06ed2e6ebe1dc531934ab5\_10922220

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 2f5270a5-2cc1-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:35:00 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4003892617, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH15A2.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 2f5297b5-2cc1-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/25/2014 9:34:57 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00033fcb

Faulting process id: 0x15e4

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0cdebf06877

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 2f5270a5-2cc1-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5d5"

Information 8/25/2014 9:34:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 9:34:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x624 - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x624 - released @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x624 - locked @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x624 - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x624 - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:04 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x624 - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xF1C - released @ 0X0000000140253538

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xF1C - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xF1C - released @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xF1C] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xF1C - locked @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xF1C - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xF1C - locked @ 0X0000000140253538

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xF1C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253520

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xF1C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xF1C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:29:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xF1C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253538

Warning 8/25/2014 9:28:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

1 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 7092 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer\FileExts  
"

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:58 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:40 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:40 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:27:03.104338400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:35 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3884.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:35 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:28:35 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English --  
Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:27:03.104338400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-  
26T01:25:49.920609200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:25:41.122193800Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:03 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3884.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:03 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3884.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:02 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:27:02 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Removal completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:26:58 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 437385157, type 17  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: ApplePhotoStreams.exe  
P2: 7.13.13.5  
P3: 516e136b  
P4: WININET.dll  
P5: 11.0.9600.17239  
P6: 53d22bcb  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0012e0dc  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBB24.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_ApplePhotoStream\_8e6fbaa058b44d71f9af7a995d9dfcd3f4790e7\_100ac706

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 1005aa6d-2cc0-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/25/2014 9:26:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Error 8/25/2014 9:26:55 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: ApplePhotoStreams.exe, version: 7.13.13.5, time  
stamp: 0x516e136b

Faulting module name: WININET.dll, version: 11.0.9600.17239, time  
stamp: 0x53d22bcb

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0012e0dc

Faulting process id: 0x1074

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0cbdde82d62

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\ApplePhotoStreams.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\syswow64\WININET.dll

Report Id: 1005aa6d-2cc0-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/25/2014 9:26:35 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Error 8/25/2014 9:26:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10006 None  
Application or service 'Windows Explorer' could not be shut down.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10002 None Shutting down application or service  
'Dell.Client.SecurityManager.SystrayApp'.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-26T01:25:49.920609200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10005 None Machine restart is required.

Warning 8/25/2014 9:25:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010  
None Application 'C:\Program Files\Dell\Dell Data

Protection\Client Security  
Framework\Dell.SecurityManager.SystrayApp.exe' (pid 3220) cannot be  
restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..  
Warning 8/25/2014 9:25:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010  
None Application 'C:\Windows\explorer.exe' (pid 3716) cannot be  
restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:25:41.122193800Z.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:40 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3884.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:40 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Warning 8/25/2014 9:25:40 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to  
connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:40 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:40 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet  
explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer]  
profile was applied  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:18 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:11 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:11 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/25/2014 9:25:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:25:03.479327700Z.



Information 8/25/2014 9:25:09 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 5548.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:09 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:09 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:25:03.479327700Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 5548.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success  
or error status: 0.

Warning 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to  
connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:03 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:25:00 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:24:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/25/2014 9:24:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
26T01:23:28.725960400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:33 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable. Product Version: 8.0.59193. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:33 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:33 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP001.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6112.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:23:28.725960400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:28 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =

C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Installed Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable).

Information 8/25/2014 9:23:22 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None

Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP001.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 6112.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:21:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:21:53 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/25/2014 9:21:51 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:51 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:51 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:51 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:51 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:01 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:01 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:01 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:01 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/intel/intel(r) rapid storage  
technology enterprise/iastorui.exe] was launched and [Base Profile]  
profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:01 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/intel/intel(r) rapid storage  
technology enterprise/iastorui.exe] was launched and [Base Profile]  
profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/25/2014 9:21:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:19 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017768700, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00058118  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER98E4.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_47c841a163245d62b1d272192d787f949595c2dc\_0660b089

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 206c77d1-2cbf-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/25/2014 9:20:13 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00058118

Faulting process id: 0x10ac

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0cbddea8ec2

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 206c77d1-2cbf-11e4-8c41-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:11 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5752) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:10 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5752) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:10 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5752) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00661.log

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:10 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5752) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:10 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (5752) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:07 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 9:20:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101 None Windows license validated.

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF30 - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF30 - released @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xF30 - locked @ 0X0000000140253528

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xF30 - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF30 - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xF30 - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:53 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:53 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF0C - released @ 0X0000000140253538

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF0C - released @ 0X0000000140253530

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xF0C - released @ 0X0000000140253528

```

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
      WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xF0C] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xF0C - locked @ 0X0000000140253528

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xF0C - locked @ 0X0000000140253530

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xF0C - locked @ 0X0000000140253538

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xF0C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253520

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xF0C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253528

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xF0C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253530

Information      8/25/2014 9:19:52 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xF0C - init, lock @ 0X0000000140253538

Error 8/25/2014 9:19:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10  None "Event
filter with query "SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32_Processor" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
corrected."
Information      8/25/2014 9:19:50 PM CredMgmtServer 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM DellMgmtAgent 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM SignInAssistant 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

      WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (19:49:388)
"

```



Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (19:49:388)

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (19:49:388)

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM N360 35 None The 'N360' service has started.

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM N360 34 None The 'N360' service is starting.

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service started

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initialized

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initializing

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:49 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:19:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/25/2014 9:18:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/25/2014 9:18:51 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/25/2014 9:18:51 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/25/2014 9:18:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 9:18:44 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/25/2014 9:16:54 PM System Restore 8194 None Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows Update).

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:18 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:18 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:13:11.171611600Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:16 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 6136.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:16 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Removal success or error status: 1603.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:16 PM MsiInstaller 11725 None Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Removal failed.

Error 8/25/2014 9:13:16 PM MsiInstaller 10005 None Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 SP1

redistributable is required to continue with the installation. Please visit Microsoft download site to retrieve the redistributable package.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:13:11.171611600Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:11 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 6136.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:11 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/25/2014 9:13:11 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:10 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:10 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:13:07 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:16 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:16 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:08:44.830315600Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:14 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 5348.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:14 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Removal success or error status: 1603.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:14 PM MsiInstaller 11725 None Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Removal failed.

Error 8/25/2014 9:11:14 PM MsiInstaller 10005 None Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 SP1 redistributable is required to continue with the installation. Please visit Microsoft download site to retrieve the redistributable package.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:05 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/25/2014 9:11:00 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable. Product Version: 8.0.59193. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 1618.

Information 8/25/2014 9:10:27 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (IA64). Product Version: 8.0.59192. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 1633.

Information 8/25/2014 9:10:27 PM MsiInstaller 11708 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (IA64) -- Installation failed.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:08:44.830315600Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 5348.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:44 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:41 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:37 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:37 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:08:22.151075200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:29 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 7524.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:29 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk

Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Removal success or error status: 1603.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:29 PM MsiInstaller 11725 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Removal failed.

Error 8/25/2014 9:08:29 PM MsiInstaller 10005 None Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 SP1 redistributable is required to continue with the installation. Please visit Microsoft download site to retrieve the redistributable package.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:08:22.151075200Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:22 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {8D20B4D7-3422-4099-9332-39F27E617A6F}. Client Process Id: 7524.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:22 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/25/2014 9:08:22 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:21 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:21 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:18 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Autodesk Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:08:01.716239400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:13 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {9DEABC6-B759-4D52-92F8-51B34A2B4D40}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:13 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Material Library 2011. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:13 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:08:01.716239400Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:08:00 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Removed Autodesk Material Library 2011.).

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:54 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {9DEACB6-B759-4D52-92F8-51B34A2B4D40}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:07:40.726201500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:47 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {CD1E078C-A6B9-47DA-B035-6365C85C7832}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:47 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Base Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:47 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Base Image library -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:45 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:07:40.726201500Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:39 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Removed Autodesk Material Library 2011 Base Image library.).

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:34 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {CD1E078C-A6B9-47DA-B035-6365C85C7832}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-26T01:07:18.877562100Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:29 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {975951E7-14D0-49AF-A630-89680D12D7F6}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:29 PM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:29 PM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-26T01:07:18.877562100Z.

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:15 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Removed Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library.).

Information 8/25/2014 9:07:08 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {975951E7-14D0-49AF-A630-89680D12D7F6}. Client Process Id: 3992.

Information 8/25/2014 9:03:32 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:58:31 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:58:31 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/25/2014 8:58:31 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,

msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:58:31 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:58:31 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll



Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 172

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Information 8/25/2014 8:51:23 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:

C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:55 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:09:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/25/2014 8:08:57 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped."  
"

Information 8/25/2014 8:06:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/25/2014 8:06:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:49 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/25/2014 8:04:47 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:47 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:47 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:47 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 8:04:47 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:56 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/25/2014 8:03:56 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:56 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:56 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:56 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 47

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 47

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin

GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 312

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:28 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017768700, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005

P8: 00058118  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERC3CB.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_47c841a163245d62b1d272192d787f949595c2dc\_17e8db8f

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 640bd881-2cb4-11e4-8d7a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/25/2014 8:03:22 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00058118  
Faulting process id: 0x10e8  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0c1225fdd2b  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 640bd881-2cb4-11e4-8d7a-3417ebafb5"  
Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5764) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5764) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5764) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0065F.log

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5764) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:21 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (5764) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:17 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your

local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 8:03:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA34 - released @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA34 - released @ 0X000000013F663528

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA34 - locked @ 0X000000013F663528

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA34 - locked @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA34 - released @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA34 - locked @ 0X000000013F663530

Error 8/25/2014 8:02:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in namespace ""\\.\root\CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6A8 - released @ 0X000000013F663538



Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6A8 - released @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6A8 - released @ 0X000000013F663528

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x6A8] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - locked @ 0X000000013F663528

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - locked @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - locked @ 0X000000013F663538

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F663520

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F663528

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F663530

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6A8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F663538

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (02:45:28)  
"

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on

your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (02:45:28)

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:45 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (02:45:28)

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM N360 35 None The 'N360' service has started.

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM N360 34 None The 'N360' service is starting.

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service started

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initialized

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initializing

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/25/2014 8:02:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/25/2014 12:07:18 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/25/2014 12:07:18 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/25/2014 12:07:18 AM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/25/2014 12:07:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/25/2014 12:07:17 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture  
2011/senddmp.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture  
2011/senddmp.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture  
2011/senddmp.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture  
2011/senddmp.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:42 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture  
2011/senddmp.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:33 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134453910, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBE8F.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_b  
a43dec88e9a5f0e9e68ec87b20cac5ed23a5c\_1c48e67a

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 087002dc-2c0d-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"

Error 8/25/2014 12:05:22 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x52leaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x0000000000018e5d  
Faulting process id: 0x1bf8  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc019c3689783  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 087002dc-2c0d-11e4-b026-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:17 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:17 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:17 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:15 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:15 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:15 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:13 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:13 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:13 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:10 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:10 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:10 AM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/25/2014 12:05:10 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/25/2014 12:03:25 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7416561, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18444  
P6: 52717f9a  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e7fe8  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER93E7.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_c4cbc0fc7ceb6223177a53a82c9214a0eec3be\_141af5a6

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: b3d017e1-2c0c-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/25/2014 12:03:00 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18444, time stamp:  
0x52717f9a  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e7fe8  
Faulting process id: 0x2070  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0196dbe1269  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path:  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: b3d017e1-2c0c-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/25/2014 12:02:25 AM Outlook 50 None The  
following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being  
shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/24/2014 11:59:13 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:59:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:54:12 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:54:12 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/24/2014 11:54:12 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,

msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:54:12 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:54:12 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll



Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 218

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Information 8/24/2014 11:53:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/24/2014 11:53:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:53:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/24/2014 11:53:21 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:36:10 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:31:38 PM Outlook 50 None The  
following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being  
shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/24/2014 11:31:10 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:31:10 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.  
15.0.169.500"

Information 8/24/2014 11:31:10 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:31:09 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:31:09 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 187

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Information 8/24/2014 11:26:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134453910, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6FC4.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_ba43dec88e9a5f0e9e68ec87b20cac5ed23a5c\_0ae9980c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: a530caaf-2c07-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/24/2014 11:26:51 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1968518064, type 5

Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.208.0

P3: 4DBF9C16

P4: ffffbaad

P5:

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH6EBB.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: a530f1bf-2c07-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/24/2014 11:26:48 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting

application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:

0x4dbf9c16

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:

0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00000000000018e5d

Faulting process id: 0x8ec

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0145ef64dd2

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD

Architecture 2011\acad.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: a530caaf-2c07-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
25T03:25:09.308322600Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:42 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1732.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:41 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:41 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:41 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 3.  
Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:41 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 3'  
installed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-25T03:25:09.308322600Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:25:08 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1732.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:23:32 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7118624, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18444  
P6: 52717f9a  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e7fe8  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4309.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_c03cf1c124bcd363c1d41201ac28c20ec35959\_1de270ec

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 293877f5-2c07-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/24/2014 11:23:20 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18444, time stamp:  
0x52717f9a

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00000000004e7fe8

Faulting process id: 0x1d28

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc013e37c2407

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD

Architecture 2011\acad.exe

Faulting module path:

C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll

Report Id: 293877f5-2c07-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3528

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3528

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:28 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1EE0 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the {33d68436-4cf9-4f58-9976-  
44b048b072f3} (nvwmi) service were loaded successfully. The Record  
Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to  
this service.



Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the {33d68436-4cf9-4f58-9976-44b048b072f3} (nvwmi) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x178 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3538

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x178 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x178 - released @ 0X000000013FBA3528

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x178] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x178 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3528

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x178 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x178 - locked @ 0X000000013FBA3538

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x178 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FBA3520

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x178 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FBA3528

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x178 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FBA3530

Information 8/24/2014 11:22:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x178 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FBA3538

Information 8/24/2014 11:21:19 PM Desktop Window Manager 9002  
None The Desktop Window Manager was unable to start

Information 8/24/2014 11:12:17 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/24/2014 11:09:40 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:

Internet Explorer. Add-on: Java(tm) Plug-In 2 SSV Helper. Publisher: Oracle America, Inc.. Version:7.0.670.1  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:40 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider 1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application: Internet Explorer. Add-on: Java(tm) Plug-In SSV Helper. Publisher: Oracle America, Inc.. Version:7.0.670.1  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:19 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-25T03:09:18.952792800Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:19 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\LocalLow\Sun\Java\AU\au.msi. Client Process Id: 4140.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:19 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Java Auto Updater. Product Version: 2.1.67.1. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Oracle, Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:19 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: Java Auto Updater -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-25T03:09:18.952792800Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:18 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\LocalLow\Sun\Java\AU\au.msi. Client Process Id: 4140.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:18 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Java 7 Update 67. Product Version: 7.0.670. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Oracle. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:18 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: Java 7 Update 67 -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:18 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\LocalLow\Sun\Java\jre1.7.0\_67\jre1.7.0\_67-c.msi. Client Process Id: 1732.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:12 PM System Restore 8194 None Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Installed Java 7 Update 67).  
Information 8/24/2014 11:09:06 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\LocalLow\Sun\Java\jre1.7.0\_67\jre1.7.0\_67-c.msi. Client Process Id: 1732.  
Information 8/24/2014 11:07:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
Information 8/24/2014 11:02:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/24/2014 11:02:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/24/2014 11:02:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/24/2014 11:02:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."  
"

Information 8/24/2014 11:00:18 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7118624, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18444  
P6: 52717f9a  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e7fe8  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER18DE.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_c03cf1c124bcd363c1d41201ac28c20ec35959\_06352d57

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ee710a12-2c03-11e4-b026-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/24/2014 11:00:13 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18444, time stamp:  
0x52717f9a  
Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000004e7fe8  
Faulting process id: 0xdb0  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc010a8d146a7  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path:  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: ee710a12-2c03-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:59:43 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7118624, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18444  
P6: 52717f9a  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000004e7fe8  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER65B5.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_c03cf1c124bcd363c1d41201ac28c20ec35959\_08aca17d

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: d3185b01-2c03-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/24/2014 10:59:27 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18444, time stamp:  
0x52717f9a  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x0000000004e7fe8  
Faulting process id: 0x538  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc0108b2a4252  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path:  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: d3185b01-2c03-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5"

Warning 8/24/2014 10:55:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <mapil5://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

A server error occurred. Check that the server is available.  
(HRESULT : 0x80041206) (0x80041206)

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:56:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/24/2014 9:55:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <mapil5://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

A server error occurred. Check that the server is available.  
(HRESULT : 0x80041206) (0x80041206)

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:55:28 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/24/2014 9:53:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036 Gatherer "The content source <mapil5://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

A server error occurred. Check that the server is available.  
(HRESULT : 0x80041206) (0x80041206)

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:53:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/24/2014 9:53:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 9:52:25 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:

C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:30 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:51:28 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.



Information 8/24/2014 9:51:28 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/24/2014 9:51:27 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/24/2014 9:51:27 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 9:51:27 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 9:50:28 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:50:28 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/24/2014 9:50:28 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:50:28 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:50:27 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 281

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Information 8/24/2014 9:50:03 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017765618, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00033fcb  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBFD5.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_da9dcbcd24865986b06ed2e6eb1dc531934ab5\_17a8cbb7

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 1f214890-2bfa-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/24/2014 9:50:00 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp:  
0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00033fcb

Faulting process id: 0x10bc

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfc006dd9e9f5e

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 1f214890-2bfa-11e4-b026-3417ebafb5d5"

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:59 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:59 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:59 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:59 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(5744) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:56 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Error 8/24/2014 9:49:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:26 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA5C - released @ 0X000000013F943BA8

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA5C - released @ 0X000000013F943BA0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA5C - locked @ 0X000000013F943BA0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA5C - locked @ 0X000000013F943BA8

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA5C - released @ 0X000000013F943BA8

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA5C - locked @ 0X000000013F943BA8

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x690 - released @ 0X000000013F943BB0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x690 - released @ 0X000000013F943BA0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x690] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x690 - locked @ 0X000000013F943BA0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x690 - locked @ 0X000000013F943BB0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F943BA0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F943BA8

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F943BB0

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (49:23:551)

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_ WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (49:23:551)

"

Information 8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (49:23:551)

```
"
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
                Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'
                service has started.
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'
                service is starting.
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
                Service started

Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
                Service initialized
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
                Service initializing
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:23 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The
                description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
                found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
                your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
                or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

```
"
Information      8/24/2014 9:49:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
                Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
                successfully.

Information      8/24/2014 9:49:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
                4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
                event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
                timeout can be controlled by a REG_DWORD value named
                SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:
                HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.
Information      8/24/2014 10:10:32 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
                Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

Information      8/24/2014 10:10:32 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None
                Service has been successfully shut down.
Information      8/24/2014 10:10:32 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
                Service has been successfully shut down.
Information      8/24/2014 10:10:32 AM Bonjour Service 100 None
                Service stopped (0)
```

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:31 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:31 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:14 AM Outlook 50 None The  
following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being  
shut down using fast shutdown:

C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:08 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:08 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]



16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:08 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:07 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:05 AM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/24/2014 10:10:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:04 AM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:04 AM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:03 AM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:03 AM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:10:03 AM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:08:48 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:08:48 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:08:48 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:08:48 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:08:47 AM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items

Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to the command bar

ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin

GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}

Load Behavior: 3

HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin

Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin

ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug

GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}

Load Behavior: 3

HKLM: 0

Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 328

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in

Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content

ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin

GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}

Load Behavior: 3

HKLM: 0

Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in

Description: iCloud Outlook Addin

ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin

GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}

Load Behavior: 3

HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\APLZOD32.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:28 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 4017829050, type 1

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: AppleIEDAV.exe

P2: 1.2.12.0

P3: 52867716

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0005811e  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER8D41.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_3a1512fd778439becdcblea8d512efd28bb4b285\_10fca4b7

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: laca2e4c-2b98-11e4-8c19-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/24/2014 10:08:22 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp:  
0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0005811e

Faulting process id: 0x10ac

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbfa4d8ea51af

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: laca2e4c-2b98-11e4-8c19-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0065E.log

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0065D.log

.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:21 AM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0065C.log

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:20 AM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5744) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:20 AM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(5744) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:17 AM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:12 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:12 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Error 8/24/2014 10:08:06 AM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ":///./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:02 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA80 - released @ 0X000000013F423BA8

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA80 - released @ 0X000000013F423BA0

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA80 - locked @ 0X000000013F423BA0

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA80 - locked @ 0X000000013F423BA8

Information 8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA80 - released @ 0X000000013F423BA8

```

Information      8/24/2014 10:08:01 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xA80 - locked @ 0X000000013F423BA8

Information      8/24/2014 10:08:00 AM DellMgmtAgent  0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x69C - released @ 0X000000013F423BB0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x69C - released @ 0X000000013F423BA0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x69C] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x69C - locked @ 0X000000013F423BA0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x69C - locked @ 0X000000013F423BB0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x69C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F423BA0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x69C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F423BA8

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x69C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F423BB0

Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM SignInAssistant 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (07:59:222)

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (07:59:22)

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (07:59:22)

"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:59 AM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started



"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully."  
"  
Information 8/24/2014 10:07:58 AM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:37 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped."  
"  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:37 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:37 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:37 AM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)  
  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-24T04:46:33.545308300Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:36 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction: d:\181fc713449fe5b069\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 5964.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:36 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 9.0.30729.6161. Product Version: 9.0.30729.6161. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:36 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 9.0.30729.6161 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:33 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:46:33.545308300Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:33 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: d:\181fc713449fe5b069\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 5964.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:31 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-24T04:46:28.256899000Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:31 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction: d:\fc0b444ff5d61c86e52f585e1a\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 4840.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:31 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.6161. Product Version:

9.0.30729.6161. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:31 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64  
9.0.30729.6161 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:28 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:46:28.256899000Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:28 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
d:\fc0b444ff5d61c86e52f585e1a\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 4840.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-24T04:45:29.569595900Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-24T04:45:28.571194200Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\704a77.msi. Client Process Id: 5972.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Restart required. The installation or update for the product required a restart for all changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1 -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2898869. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:46:25 AM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1 - Update 'KB2898869' installed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clrjit.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2828.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file

C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clrjit.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2596.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2828.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2596.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:29 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:45:29.569595900Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:28 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:45:28.571194200Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:28 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\704a77.msi. Client Process Id: 5972.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-24T04:45:00.257144500Z.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\704a77.msi. Client Process Id: 1248.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1 -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2901126. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:22 AM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1 - Update 'KB2901126' installed successfully.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:12 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:12 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.  
Information 8/24/2014 12:45:11 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were

loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:11 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00003.log

Warning 8/24/2014 12:45:11 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:07 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:07 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:07 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:06 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:06 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00002.log

Warning 8/24/2014 12:45:06 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:03 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:03 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains

the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:03 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag:  
0x00000404)

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:00 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:45:00.257144500Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:45:00 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\704a77.msi. Client Process Id: 1248.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:55 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
24T04:44:51.193528500Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:55 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
24T04:44:51.037528300Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:55 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 7648.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:55 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable. Product Version: 8.0.61001. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:55 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:51 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:44:51.193528500Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:51 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:44:51.037528300Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:50 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
24T04:44:45.218718000Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:51 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 7648.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:50 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 6252.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:50 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (x64). Product Version: 8.0.61000.  
Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:50 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (x64) --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:45 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-24T04:44:45.218718000Z.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:45 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP000.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 6252.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:44 AM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows  
Update).

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:39 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/24/2014 12:44:39 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/24/2014 12:16:55 AM Outlook 50 None The  
following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being  
shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/23/2014 11:44:19 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.  
"

Information 8/23/2014 11:39:18 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
"

Information 8/23/2014 11:39:18 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.  
15.0.169.500"

Information 8/23/2014 11:39:18 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/23/2014 11:39:18 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Information 8/23/2014 10:53:59 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"  
Information 8/23/2014 10:48:58 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/23/2014 10:48:58 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/23/2014 10:48:58 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects. C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

Information 8/23/2014 10:48:58 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

Information 8/23/2014 10:36:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097 None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <E=info@valicert.com, CN=http://www.valicert.com/, OU=ValiCert Class 2 Policy Validation Authority, O="ValiCert, Inc.", L=ValiCert Validation Network> Sha1 thumbprint: <317A2AD07F2B335EF5A1C34E4B57E8B7D8F1FCA6>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:36:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097 None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <E=info@valicert.com, CN=http://www.valicert.com/, OU=ValiCert Class 2 Policy Validation Authority, O="ValiCert, Inc.", L=ValiCert Validation Network> Sha1 thumbprint: <317A2AD07F2B335EF5A1C34E4B57E8B7D8F1FCA6>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:33:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097 None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=SecureTrust CA, O=SecureTrust Corporation, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <8782C6C304353BCFD29692D2593E7D44D934FF11>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:28:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097 None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=thawte Primary Root CA, OU="(c) 2006 thawte, Inc. - For authorized use only", OU=Certification Services Division, O="thawte, Inc.", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <91C6D6EE3E8AC86384E548C299295C756C817B81>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:28:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097 None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=thawte Primary Root CA, OU="(c) 2006 thawte, Inc. - For authorized use only", OU=Certification Services Division, O="thawte, Inc.", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <91C6D6EE3E8AC86384E548C299295C756C817B81>."



Information 8/23/2014 10:19:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Starfield Root Certificate Authority - G2, O=""Starfield  
Technologies, Inc."", L=Scottsdale, S=Arizona, C=US> Shal thumbprint:  
<B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Starfield Root Certificate Authority - G2, O=""Starfield  
Technologies, Inc."", L=Scottsdale, S=Arizona, C=US> Shal thumbprint:  
<B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E>."

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:19:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/B51C067CEE2B0C3DF855AB2D92F4FE39D4E70F0E.crt>>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:12:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=UTN - DATACorp SGC, OU=<http://www.usertrust.com>, O=The  
USERTRUST Network, L=Salt Lake City, S=UT, C=US> Shal thumbprint:  
<58119F0E128287EA50FDD987456F4F78DCFAD6D4>.

Information 8/23/2014 10:12:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=UTN - DATACorp SGC, OU=<http://www.usertrust.com>, O=The  
USERTRUST Network, L=Salt Lake City, S=UT, C=US> Shal thumbprint:  
<58119F0E128287EA50FDD987456F4F78DCFAD6D4>.

Information 8/23/2014 9:46:57 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/23/2014 9:41:56 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/23/2014 9:41:56 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/23/2014 9:41:56 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"

Information 8/23/2014 9:41:56 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/23/2014 8:25:03 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/23/2014 8:20:03 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/23/2014 8:20:03 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/23/2014 8:20:03 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft

Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft

Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft

Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft

Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft

Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,

msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/23/2014 8:20:02 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Warning 8/23/2014 8:07:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <iehistory://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Information 8/23/2014 8:03:20 PM Outlook 38 None  
Reconciliation completed for the following store: D:\Bill\My  
Documents\Outlook Files\LDG.pst. Stats: Added: 0, Deleted: 0,  
Modified: 0, Compared: 1224, Version: 15.0.4641.1000.

Information 8/23/2014 8:03:08 PM Outlook 30 None Starting  
reconciliation for the store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook  
Files\LDG.pst for the following reason: Automatic Reconciliation.

Information 8/23/2014 7:56:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:52:12 PM Outlook 38 None  
Reconciliation completed for the following store: D:\Bill\My  
Documents\Outlook Files\Sava.pst. Stats: Added: 0, Deleted: 0,  
Modified: 0, Compared: 297, Version: 15.0.4641.1000.

Information 8/23/2014 7:52:09 PM Outlook 38 None  
Reconciliation completed for the following store:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost  
. Stats: Added: 1, Deleted: 0, Modified: 0, Compared: 32, Version:  
15.0.4641.1000.

Information 8/23/2014 7:52:07 PM Outlook 30 None Starting  
reconciliation for the store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook  
Files\Sava.pst for the following reason: Automatic Reconciliation.

Information 8/23/2014 7:52:06 PM Outlook 30 None Starting  
reconciliation for the store  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost  
for the following reason: Automatic Reconciliation.

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:50 PM Outlook 38 None  
Reconciliation completed for the following store: D:\Bill\My  
Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst. Stats: Added: 0, Deleted: 0,  
Modified: 0, Compared: 205, Version: 15.0.4641.1000.

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:48 PM Outlook 38 None  
Reconciliation completed for the following store:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst. Stats:  
Added: 0, Deleted: 0, Modified: 0, Compared: 2206, Version:  
15.0.4641.1000.

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:42 PM Outlook 30 None Starting reconciliation for the store

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst for the following reason: Automatic Reconciliation.

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:40 PM Outlook 30 None Starting reconciliation for the store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst for the following reason: Automatic Reconciliation.

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:39 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:39 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:39 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,

msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:51:39 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 46

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 63

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 374

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Information 8/23/2014 7:47:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:43:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/23/2014 7:43:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/23/2014 7:43:07 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017765618, type 1

Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe

P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00033fcb  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7001.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_da9dcbed24865986b06ed2e6ebe1dc531934ab5\_171b7bf2

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 395507de-2blf-11e4-83c9-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/23/2014 7:43:04 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00033fcb

Faulting process id: 0xl210

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbf2bf755bc5e

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 395507de-2blf-11e4-83c9-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/23/2014 7:42:59 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/23/2014 7:42:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/23/2014 7:42:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101 None Windows license validated.



Information 8/23/2014 7:41:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:41:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:41:37 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:41:35 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:34 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:34 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:34 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/23/2014 7:41:34 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3952) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3952) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3952) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00651.log  
.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3952) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00650.log  
.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3952) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/23/2014 7:40:36 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(3952) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA78 - released @ 0X00000001400D3BA8

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA78 - released @ 0X00000001400D3BA0

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA78 - locked @ 0X00000001400D3BA0

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA78 - locked @ 0X00000001400D3BA8

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA78 - released @ 0X00000001400D3BA8

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA78 - locked @ 0X00000001400D3BA8

Error 8/23/2014 7:39:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "//./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events

cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

```
Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x6A0 - released @ 0X00000001400D3BB0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x6A0 - released @ 0X00000001400D3BA0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1)
    WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x6A0] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x6A0 - locked @ 0X00000001400D3BA0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x6A0 - locked @ 0X00000001400D3BB0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x6A0 - init, lock @ 0X00000001400D3BA0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x6A0 - init, lock @ 0X00000001400D3BA8

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x6A0 - init, lock @ 0X00000001400D3BB0

Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (39:32:02)

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (39:32:02)

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:32 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

g\_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (39:32:02)

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"  
Information 8/23/2014 7:39:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/21/2014 11:11:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"  
Warning 8/21/2014 11:11:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

2 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\_Classes:  
Process 4328  
(\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\SysWOW64\SearchProtocolHost.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1004\_CLASSES  
Process 4328  
(\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\SysWOW64\SearchProtocolHost.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1004\_CLASSES

"  
Warning 8/21/2014 11:11:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

6 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004:  
Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004  
Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004  
Process 1832 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\spoolsv.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1004

Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

Information 8/21/2014 11:11:47 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/21/2014 11:11:47 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/21/2014 11:11:47 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/21/2014 11:11:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/21/2014 11:11:46 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:20 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:20 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:20 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects. C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000 C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000"

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:19 PM Outlook 29 None The store C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index reset (or catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:19 PM Outlook 29 None The store C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start Page scope version changed.

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:19 PM Outlook 31 None The store C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst has detected a catalog rebuild.

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:19 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:19 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft VBA for Outlook Addin  
Description:  
ProgID: Microsoft.VbaAddinForOutlook.1  
GUID: {799ED9EA-FB5E-11D1-B7D6-00C04FC2AAE2}  
Load Behavior: 9  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\OUTLVBA.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin



GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 110

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content

ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 62

Warning 8/21/2014 11:09:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <map15://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

No protocol handler is available. Install a protocol handler that  
can process this URL type. (HRESULT : 0x80040d37) (0x80040d37)  
"

Information 8/21/2014 11:09:15 PM Outlook 29 None The store  
C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being  
re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created  
store.

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1594 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1594 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1594 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1594 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1594 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA8

```

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:11 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x1594 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:10 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:10 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x1848 - released @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x1848 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
      WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1848] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x1848 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x1848 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x1848 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x1848 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information      8/21/2014 10:57:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x1848 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Warning      8/21/2014 10:57:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
Service      1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -
2 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:
Process 1148 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\svchost.exe)
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-
1001
Process 6780 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-
1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer
"

```

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/21/2014 10:57:05 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:58 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-  
22T02:45:21.479555800Z.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:22 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: WLSetup. Client Process  
Id: 2820.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:20 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:20 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:20 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Movie  
Maker Resources Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:20 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker - Update 'Windows Live Movie  
Maker Resources Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:15 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:15 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:11 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:11 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:11 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Photo  
Gallery Resources Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:11 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery - Update 'Windows Live Photo  
Gallery Resources Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:05 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:48:05 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:59 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:59 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:59 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Photo  
Common Resources Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:59 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common - Update 'Windows Live Photo  
Common Resources Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:54 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:54 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:49 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Essentials. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:49 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Essentials -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:49 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
Essentials. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live  
Installer Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:49 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Essentials - Update 'Windows Live Installer  
Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:43 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Essentials. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:43 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Essentials -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:40 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language: 9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:40 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:40 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language: 9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: UXPlatform Update Resources. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:40 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack - Update 'UXPlatform Update Resources' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language: 9. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform Language Pack -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Movie Maker Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:39 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker - Update 'Windows Live Movie Maker Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:33 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Movie Maker. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:

0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:33 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Movie Maker -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:28 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:28 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:28 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Photo Gallery Update. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:28 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery - Update 'Windows Live Photo Gallery Update' installed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:21 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Photo Gallery. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:21 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Gallery -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:10 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Compact Edition [ENU]. Product Version: 3.1.0000. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:10 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Compact Edition [ENU] -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:05 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:05 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:47:05 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Photo Common Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:47:05 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common - Update 'Windows Live Photo  
Common Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:59 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Photo Common. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language:  
0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:59 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Photo Common -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:53 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live PIMT Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language:  
0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:53 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live PIMT Platform -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:53 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
PIMT Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live PIMT  
Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:53 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live PIMT Platform - Update 'Windows Live PIMT  
Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:47 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Windows Live ID Sign-in Helper. Publisher:  
Microsoft Corporation. Version:7.250.4232.0

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:48 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live PIMT Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3508.1109. Product Language:  
0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:48 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live PIMT Platform -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:42 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows  
Live Communications Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:42 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Communications Platform -- Configuration  
completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:42 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live  
Communications Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows  
Live Contacts. Installation success or error status: 0.



Information 8/21/2014 10:46:42 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Communications Platform - Update 'Windows Live Contacts' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:37 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Communications Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:37 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Communications Platform -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:31 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live SOXE. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:31 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live SOXE -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:31 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live SOXE. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live SOXE Update. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:31 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live SOXE - Update 'Windows Live SOXE Update' installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:26 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live SOXE. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:26 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live SOXE -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:20 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live SOXE Definitions. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:20 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live SOXE Definitions -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:15 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: D3DX10. Product Version: 15.4.2368.0902. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:15 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: D3DX10 -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:46:10 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: MSVCRT.

Product Version: 15.4.2862.0708. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:46:10 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: MSVCRT -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:46:04 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live Installer. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:46:04 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live Installer -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:46:04 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live Installer. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: Windows Live Installer Update. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:46:04 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live Installer - Update 'Windows Live Installer Update' installed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:59 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Installer. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:59 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Installer -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:58 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:58 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:58 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: UXPlatform Update. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:58 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform - Update 'UXPlatform Update' installed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:57 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live UX Platform. Product Version: 15.4.3502.0922. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:45:57 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live UX Platform -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:56 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live Language Selector. Product Version: 15.4.3555.0308. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:56 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live Language Selector -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:55 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Application Error Reporting. Product Version: 12.0.6015.5000. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:55 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Application Error Reporting -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:53 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: WLSetup. Client Process Id: 2820.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:53 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = WLSetup).

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:47 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Windows Live\.cache\280f39961cfbdb307\wllogin\_wlx-x64.msi. Client Process Id: 2820.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:47 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Windows Live ID Sign-in Assistant. Product Version: 7.250.4232.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:47 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Windows Live ID Sign-in Assistant -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:46 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

WLIDInitializationTimerQueue. QueueWorkItem started (45:46:172)  
"

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:46 PM SignInAssistant 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
g_WLIDInitializationTimerQueue.Initialize started (45:46:172)
"
Information      8/21/2014 10:45:46 PM SignInAssistant 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source SignInAssistant cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
g_WLIDTimerQueue.Initialize started (45:46:172)
"
Information      8/21/2014 10:45:44 PM MsiInstaller      1040 None
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files
(x86)\Common Files\Windows Live\.cache\280f39961cfbdb307\wllogin_wlx-
x64.msi. Client Process Id: 2820.
Information      8/21/2014 10:45:43 PM System Restore   8194 None
"Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Program Files
(x86)\Common Files\Windows Live\.cache\2449579e1cfbdb306\DXSETUP.exe
Files (x86)\Common Files\Windows
Live\.cache\2449579e1cfbdb306\DXSETUP.exe" /silent ; Description =
Installed DirectX)."
Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) NVWMI - Base
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) NVWMI - Base
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information      8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3          (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'
```

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:31 PM System Restore 8194 None  
"Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Windows Live\.cache\20c7d1aa1cfbdb305\DXSETUP.exe Files (x86)\Common Files\Windows Live\.cache\20c7d1aa1cfbdb305\DXSETUP.exe" /silent ; Description = Installed DirectX)."

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:21 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-22T02:45:21.479555800Z.

Information 8/21/2014 10:45:21 PM System Restore 8194 None  
"Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\QM4SN8UU\wlsetup-web.exe Internet Files\Content.IE5\QM4SN8UU\wlsetup-web.exe" ; Description = Windows Live Essentials)."

Information 8/21/2014 10:42:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/21/2014 10:42:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)](1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:29 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:27 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:27 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:27 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:27 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:40:26 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:39:02 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket 4017764202, type 1

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: AppleIEDAV.exe

P2: 1.2.12.0

P3: 52867716

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521ea8e7

P7: c0000005

P8: 0003433d

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERB54A.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_42bc6ad8d76b703f374a8f258fab5169cdeebbac\_15a8ccc0

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 7610e4c0-29a5-11e4-8c88-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Error 8/21/2014 10:38:56 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0003433d

Faulting process id: 0xe8c

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbdb2347f188d  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 7610e4c0-29a5-11e4-8c88-3417ebafbfd5"  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:56 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5344) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:55 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5344) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:55 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5344) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00638.log  
.br/>Information 8/21/2014 10:38:55 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5344) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00637.log  
.br/>Information 8/21/2014 10:38:55 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5344) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:55 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(5344) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:52 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA68 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA8  
  
Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA68 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA0



Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA68 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA68 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA68 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA68 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Error 8/21/2014 10:38:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in namespace "\\./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6B0 - released @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6B0 - released @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x6B0] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6B0 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6B0 - locked @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6B0 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BA0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6B0 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BA8

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6B0 - init, lock @ 0X0000000140083BB0

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:25 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:38:24 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/21/2014 10:37:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/21/2014 10:37:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/21/2014 10:37:25 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/21/2014 10:37:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/21/2014 10:37:25 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)  
Information 8/21/2014 9:55:36 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 145675414, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18408  
P6: 52310752  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 000000000004e7680  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERB711.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_59a31a7a88577de63472258a8f32b93f6ad90ed\_18b35aa0

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: c8e519fe-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 1"  
Error 8/21/2014 9:43:59 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18408, time stamp:  
0x52310752  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e7680  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"

Information 8/21/2014 9:42:17 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19E9.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19F9.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19FA.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1A49.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_0f9b2686

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 89ed8ed0-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:42:14 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19E9.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19F9.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER19FA.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1A49.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_163f1a85

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 89ed8ed0-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/21/2014 9:42:13 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0x1618

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbdaa4c290f1d

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCommCntr\lib\WSCommCntr2.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 89ed8ed0-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5d5"

Information 8/21/2014 9:41:36 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 145675414, type 4

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.115.0

P3: 4c60e8b7

P4: clr.dll

P5: 4.0.30319.18408

P6: 52310752

P7: c00000fd

P8: 0000000000004e7680

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER407B.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_59a31a7a88577de63472258a8f32b93f6ad90ed\_14ea8642

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 68aef3f3-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/21/2014 9:41:18 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp: 0x4c60e8b7

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18408, time stamp:  
0x52310752

Exception code: 0xc00000fd

Fault offset: 0x00000000004e7680

Faulting process id: 0x%9

Faulting application start time: 0x%10

Faulting application path: %11

Faulting module path: %12

Report Id: %13"

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:16 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 52leaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4414.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4424.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4425.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4484.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr  
2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_1b8950d0

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 423ce852-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:13 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4414.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4424.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4425.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4484.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCmmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_124144bf

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 423ce852-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/21/2014 9:40:13 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCmmCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x52leaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0xl4d0  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbdaa04847691  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCmmCntr\lib\WSCmmCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 423ce852-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafbfd5"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:40:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:05 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:05 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:05 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:40:02 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 0, type 5  
Event Name: PCA2  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: AutoCAD Application  
P4: AutoCAD  
P5: Autodesk, Inc.  
P6: 200  
P7: -1  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\{2599d427-3405-4c19-a1c8-183028230930}\appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\TabE07.tmp

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_acad.exe\_40b8ec7d71f16014c8140906f3369219bfdc68\_10191a56

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0



Report Id: 3a0478fb-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PCA2  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: AutoCAD Application  
P4: AutoCAD  
P5: Autodesk, Inc.  
P6: 200  
P7: -1  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\{2599d427-3405-4c19-a1c8-183028230930}\appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\TabE07.tmp

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 3a0478fb-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied  
  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied  
  
Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk  
AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe]  
was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:39:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:49 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:48 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.  
"

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:29 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0B4.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0D4.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0D5.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA124.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr  
2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_04fbad80

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 023a5db6-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:26 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 52leaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0B4.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0D4.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA0D5.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA124.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.  
exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_1963a160

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 023a5db6-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/21/2014 9:38:26 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting

application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp:

0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:

0x52leaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0xdc0

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbda9c444082e

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WScmmCntr\lib\WScmmCntr2.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 023a5db6-299d-11e4-820a-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:21 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:21 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:21 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Autodesk AutoCAD [c:/program files/autodesk/autocad architecture 2011/acad.exe] was launched and [Autodesk AutoCAD] profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 9:38:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/21/2014 9:37:49 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:

C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/21/2014 9:33:47 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]



6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:33:47 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:33:47 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:33:47 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:33:47 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars

ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people, activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 390

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in

Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Information 8/21/2014 9:31:23 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017829050, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0005811e  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER20EA.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_3a1512fd778439becdcb1ea8d512efd28bb4b285\_18052cdc

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 04561d90-299c-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:31:23 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4003892617, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:

P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH208D.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 045644a0-299c-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/21/2014 9:31:20 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x0005811e  
Faulting process id: 0x11e8  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbda8c20af427  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 04561d90-299c-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5fd5"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:31:14 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"  
Information 8/21/2014 9:31:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/21/2014 9:31:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.  
Information 8/21/2014 7:44:41 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.  
Information 8/21/2014 7:07:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:42 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PDUWICA  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: 0  
P2: 1.4  
P3: 0.0.0.0  
P4: 0  
P5: 0  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\appcompat\Programs\FullCompatReport.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_0\_ed1f165  
bfaee86df024fa71a743ec5aed127d21\_cab\_093d0e81

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 3f4e1227-2987-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 36"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=



1: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:02:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:00:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"  
Information 8/21/2014 7:00:12 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 203980024, type 21

Event Name: PDUWICA  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: 0  
P2: 1.4  
P3: 0.0.0.0  
P4: 0  
P5: 0  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: e3986df9-2986-11e4-820a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/21/2014 6:57:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/21/2014 6:57:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/21/2014 6:55:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/21/2014 6:55:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dcl-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/21/2014 6:55:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)

(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes) (TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced) (TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer) (TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:13 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:12 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:11 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.  
  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:11 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:10 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:10 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 6:55:10 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 6:54:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:12 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3224) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:12 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3224) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:12 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3224) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00636.log  
.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:12 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3224) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00635.log  
.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:12 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3224) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/21/2014 6:54:11 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(3224) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Error 8/21/2014 6:53:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xC80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xC80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xC80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xC80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xC80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xC80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

```

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xC64 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xC64 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
      WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xC64] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xC64 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xC64 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:09 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:08 PM CredMgmtServer 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:07 PM DellMgmtAgent 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service started

Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initialized
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initializing
Information      8/21/2014 6:53:05 PM AdobeARMSservice 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on

```



your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/21/2014 6:53:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:

HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:18 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:17 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:17 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:17 AM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:55.535411400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:19.421348000Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:14 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction:

D:\5123c84bd9082fb9fd37\netfx\_Full\_GDR\_x64.msi. Client Process Id: 4848.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM MsiInstaller 1029 None Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Restart required. The installation or update for the product required a restart for all changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM MsiInstaller 1038 None Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. Product Version: 4.5.50938. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:35:13 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1 -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:50 AM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Data Provider for Oracle (.NET Data Provider for Oracle) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Data Provider for Oracle (.NET Data Provider for Oracle) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0 (Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0 (Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:34:04 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:55 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:55.535411400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:54 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:54 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00001.log

Warning 8/21/2014 12:33:54 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:50 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:50 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:49 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:50 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:49 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00000.log

Warning 8/21/2014 12:33:49 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:47 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were

removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:47 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:47 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:47 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:45 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Memory Cache 4.0 (.NET Memory Cache 4.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:45 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Memory Cache 4.0 (.NET Memory Cache 4.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:46 AM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:43.819790900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:43.819790900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:42.946189300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:42.946189300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:42.415788400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:42.415788400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:43 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\WMINet\_Utils.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:43 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\WMINet\_Utils.dll is

being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_64\System.Transactions\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.Transactions.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_64\System.Transactions\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.Transactions.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_64\System.EnterpriseServices\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b03f5f7f11d50a3a\System.EnterpriseServices.Wrapper.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:42 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_64\System.EnterpriseServices\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b03f5f7f11d50a3a\System.EnterpriseServices.Wrapper.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:35.645376500Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:35.645376500Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:35.036975400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:35.036975400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:34.600174700Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:34.600174700Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:33:34.397374300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:34.397374300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\nlssorting.dll is being used by the following process: Name:  
Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\nlssorting.dll is

being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\system32\msvcr110\_clr0400.dll is being used by the  
following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:35 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\system32\msvcr110\_clr0400.dll is being used by the  
following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework\v4.0.30319\mscorlib.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer ,  
Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework\v4.0.30319\mscorlib.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\mscorlib.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer ,  
Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:34 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\mscorlib.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:32 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:33:32.696971300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:32 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:32.696971300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\diasymreader.dll is  
being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id  
2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:31 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:33:31.870169900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:31 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:31.870169900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used  
by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id  
2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:32 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.1. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used  
by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:23 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10005 None Machine restart is required.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:19 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:33:19.421348000Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:19 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
D:\5123c84bd9082fb9fd37\netfx\_Full\_GDR\_x64.msi. Client Process Id:  
4848.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:31:53.696197300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:31:52.089394400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5324.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Restart required. The  
installation or update for the product required a restart for all  
changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System  
Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2805221.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:33:03 AM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2805221'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:32:00 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Data Provider for Oracle  
(.NET Data Provider for Oracle) service are already in the registry,  
no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same  
counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Data Provider for Oracle  
(.NET Data Provider for Oracle) service are already in the registry,  
no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same  
counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:57 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Memory Cache 4.0 (.NET  
Memory Cache 4.0) service are already in the registry, no need to  
reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice.  
The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:56 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET Memory Cache 4.0 (.NET  
Memory Cache 4.0) service are already in the registry, no need to  
reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice.  
The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:55 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clrjit.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer ,  
Id 2660.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:55 AM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clrjit.dll is being  
used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2464.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:53 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:31:53.696197300Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:52 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:31:52.089394400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:51 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5324.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:45 AM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows  
Update).

Warning 8/21/2014 12:31:41 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

13 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001



Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\SmartCardRoot  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\trust  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Root  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Policies\Microsoft\SystemCertificates  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Policies\Microsoft\SystemCertificates  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 3096 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed  
"

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:41 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:41 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/21/2014 12:31:03 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7349589, type 20

Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0

P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER14BA.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_a48de43ecfaed3896a6bf7656a6d34c96d8966\_04123370

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: f05eeb3c-28eb-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 1"  
Error 8/21/2014 12:30:55 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"  
Information 8/21/2014 12:27:02 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A01.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A21.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A32.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A90.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_03da871b

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 63a2ec0f-28eb-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/21/2014 12:26:59 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 52leaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 0000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A01.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A21.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A32.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A90.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_15327afb

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 63a2ec0f-28eb-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/21/2014 12:26:59 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting

application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp:

0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:

0x52leaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0x1laf4

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbcf825c62152  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WScmmCntr\lib\WScmmCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 63a2ec0f-28eb-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/21/2014 12:26:08 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/21/2014 12:26:08 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer] profile was applied  
  
Information 8/21/2014 12:26:08 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
  
Information 8/21/2014 12:26:08 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:26:08 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:21:59.152664400Z.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4188.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 2.  
Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:22:43 AM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 2'  
installed successfully.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:21:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:21:59.152664400Z.  
Information 8/21/2014 12:21:58 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:20:10.139672900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:21:58 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4188.

Information 8/21/2014 12:21:58 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi.  
Client Process Id: 4188.

Information 8/21/2014 12:21:58 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:21:58 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:21:54 AM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:10 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:20:10.139672900Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:09 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T04:18:52.373536400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:10 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi.  
Client Process Id: 4188.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:09 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client Process Id: 4188.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:09 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:20:09 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:18:52 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:18:52.373536400Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:18:52 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client Process Id: 4188.

Information 8/21/2014 12:18:49 AM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\DirectX\DXSETUP.exe /silent; Description = Installed DirectX).

Information 8/21/2014 12:18:43 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:18:43 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:26 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:26 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:24 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:24 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:19 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:19 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet  
explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer]  
profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:19 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:02 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:02 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI -  
Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet  
explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer]  
profile was applied

Information 8/21/2014 12:14:02 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:54 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:54 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:45 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
21T04:01:36.647995000Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:45 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4528.

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:45 AM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:02:45 AM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T04:01:36.647995000Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-21T03:59:45.825799700Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-21T03:59:42.346993600Z.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4528.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4528.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Removal success or error status: 0.

Information 8/21/2014 12:01:36 AM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Removal completed successfully.

Error 8/21/2014 12:01:07 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10006 None  
Application or service 'Windows Explorer' could not be shut down.

Error 8/21/2014 12:00:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10006 None  
Application or service 'Host Process for Windows Tasks' could not be shut down.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-21T03:59:45.825799700Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10005 None Machine restart is required.

Warning 8/20/2014 11:59:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010 None Application 'C:\Windows\System32\taskhost.exe' (pid 6244) cannot be restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..

Warning 8/20/2014 11:59:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010 None Application 'C:\Windows\explorer.exe' (pid 6856) cannot be restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T03:59:42.346993600Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:42 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 4528.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:42 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/20/2014 11:59:41 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:41 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondeVal. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:41 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondeVal -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 11:59:34 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:58:57 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7677532, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000210ffb  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7A7D.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_ff90673aed6bc81374c319bbe2b59cc02f2bc6\_06d8d25d

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 6bfaed21-28e7-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"



Error 8/20/2014 11:58:35 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000210ffb  
Faulting process id: 0x1908  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbcf426fda0d7  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: 6bfaed21-28e7-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/20/2014 11:57:57 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:57:57 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 11:57:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 11:57:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer] profile was applied

Information 8/20/2014 11:57:26 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 11:56:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer] profile was applied

Information 8/20/2014 11:56:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 11:56:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/20/2014 11:56:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 11:56:24 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:55:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE937.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERF51A.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERF597.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERC24.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash  
\_acad.exe\_ba43dec88e9a5f0e9e68ec87b20cac5ed23a5c\_cab\_0d760e43

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 07ad4216-28e7-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 36"

Information 8/20/2014 11:55:49 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4DBF9C16  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTHE85C.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 07ad6926-28e7-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 32"

Error 8/20/2014 11:55:46 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000018e5d

Faulting process id: 0x6dc

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbcf3c2e60147

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD

Architecture 2011\acad.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 07ad4216-28e7-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/20/2014 11:55:28 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 7458541, type 20

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.208.0

P3: 4dbf9c16

P4: clr.dll

P5: 4.0.30319.18063

P6: 526767d0

P7: c0000005

P8: 00000000004e9c50

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER65A6.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_d9ebbf8a84be2d9c258c4cb77d51f8429aaa33\_0521a093

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: f39836fd-28e6-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/20/2014 11:55:13 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x1bf4  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbcf3ade33adf  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: f39836fd-28e6-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:48:07 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/20/2014 11:41:27 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\LDG.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index reset (or catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.

Information 8/20/2014 11:41:27 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\LDG.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start Page scope version changed.

Information 8/20/2014 11:41:27 PM Outlook 31 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\LDG.pst has detected a catalog rebuild.

Information 8/20/2014 11:41:25 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\LDG.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created store.

Information 8/20/2014 11:33:00 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/20/2014 11:27:59 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:27:59 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:27:59 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenserenewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:27:58 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:27:58 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people, activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 187

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Information 8/20/2014 11:27:38 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"

Information 8/20/2014 11:27:30 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7458541, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE9F1.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_d9ebbf8a84be2d9c258c4cb77d51f8429aaa33\_17940454

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 102ff9ce-28e3-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/20/2014 11:27:23 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x1704

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbcefc982a1f6  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path:  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: 102ff9ce-28e3-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:27:00 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7611324, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER698C.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_893a20c514b80688f5eeab46f817528675a2a\_19d391c4

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: fc9cb03f-28e2-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/20/2014 11:26:50 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:22:38 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=



1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:22:37 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:22:37 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
"

Information 8/20/2014 11:22:37 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/20/2014 11:20:00 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCoMmCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B2E.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B4E.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B4F.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1BBD.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCoMmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_1825280a

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 06557883-28e2-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:19:57 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCoMmCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B2E.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B4E.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1B4F.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1BBD.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCmmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_19fd1be9

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 06557883-28e2-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/20/2014 11:19:57 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCmmCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0x1088

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbceec781c301

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCmmCntr\lib\WSCmmCntr2.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 06557883-28e2-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/20/2014 11:19:03 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None

Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.

Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:

Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:19:03 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None

Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 11:18:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager

10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-

21T03:17:45.831362700Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:18:52 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None

Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3112.

Information 8/20/2014 11:18:52 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None

Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD

Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0.

Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration

success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:18:52 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None

Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English --

Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager

10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T03:17:45.831362700Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager

10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-

21T03:15:52.398362800Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager

10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-

21T03:15:38.264737900Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None

Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3112.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3112.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Restart required. The installation or update for the product required a restart for all changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Type of System Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:45 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:03 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. The file C:\Windows\system32\AcSignIcon.dll is being used by the following process: Name: explorer , Id 4940.

Information 8/20/2014 11:17:02 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. The file C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\AcSignCore16.dll is being used by the following process: Name: explorer , Id 4940.

Error 8/20/2014 11:16:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10006 None  
Application or service 'Windows Explorer' could not be shut down.

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-21T03:15:52.398362800Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10005 None Machine restart is required.

Warning 8/20/2014 11:15:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010 None Application 'C:\Windows\explorer.exe' (pid 4940) cannot be restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-21T03:15:38.264737900Z.

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:37 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 3112.

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:37 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/20/2014 11:15:37 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/20/2014 11:15:37 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.

Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:37 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:24 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:24 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:23 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval. Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:23 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:21 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:12 PM Outlook 50 None The following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)  
  
Information 8/20/2014 11:15:00 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
  
Information 8/20/2014 11:10:00 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1c15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:10:00 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:10:00 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:09:59 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:09:59 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}

Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people, activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 296

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin

GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet  
Services\APLZOD32.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Information 8/20/2014 11:09:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/20/2014 11:09:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/20/2014 11:09:02 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1151439320, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_2101&PID\_0231&REV\_0100&MI\_01&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCri  
tical\_x64\_a0266779a1365b03ccc8032d992102a3324c9d\_1a2f1c18

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 7a8ccb8d-28e0-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/20/2014 11:08:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1151439020, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_2101&PID\_0231&REV\_0100&MI\_01



P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_79e6ac39fac9a97ab78598db4204ecc62d43ble\_1a2f1084

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 7a8ccb8c-28e0-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 11:08:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1151438741, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_2101&PID\_0231&REV\_0100&MI\_00  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_d1955f8a2c11a42df78d804957c0dd12864caf\_1a2f050f

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 7a8ccb8b-28e0-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:44:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/20/2014 10:39:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/20/2014 10:39:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes) (TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced) (TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer) (TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/20/2014 10:39:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:39:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"



Information 8/20/2014 10:38:47 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017764202, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0003433d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER53AB.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_42bc6ad8d76b703f374a8f258fab5169cdeebbac\_04336b9d

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 428cffa7-28dc-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/20/2014 10:38:41 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp:  
0x52867716  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521ea8e7  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x0003433d  
Faulting process id: 0x8d8  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbce900c6488d  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common  
Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 428cffa7-28dc-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5fd5"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:38:36 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/20/2014 10:38:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/20/2014 10:38:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/20/2014 10:38:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/20/2014 10:37:21 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/20/2014 10:36:20 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PDUWICA

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: 0

P2: 1.4

P3: 0.0.0.0

P4: 0

P5: 0

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: df5f7d1c-28db-11e4-8dc0-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 32"

Information 8/20/2014 10:35:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/20/2014 10:35:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/20/2014 10:34:05 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows  
Update).

Information 8/20/2014 10:33:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/20/2014 10:33:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:33:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:59 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:58 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.  
  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:57 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:57 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:57 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:32:56 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:31:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.  
  
Information 8/20/2014 10:31:59 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3956) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:31:58 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3956) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:31:58 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3956) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS005D7.log  
.  
Information 8/20/2014 10:31:58 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3956) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS005D6.log

Information 8/20/2014 10:31:58 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3956) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/20/2014 10:31:58 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(3956) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9F8 - released @ 0X000000013F603BA8

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9F8 - released @ 0X000000013F603BA0

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9F8 - locked @ 0X000000013F603BA0

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9F8 - locked @ 0X000000013F603BA8

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9F8 - released @ 0X000000013F603BA8

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9F8 - locked @ 0X000000013F603BA8

Error 8/20/2014 10:30:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "\\.\root\CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:55 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6E0 - released @ 0X000000013F603BB0

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6E0 - released @ 0X000000013F603BA0

Information 8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x6E0] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

```

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x6E0 - locked @ 0X000000013F603BA0

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x6E0 - locked @ 0X000000013F603BB0

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x6E0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F603BA0

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x6E0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F603BA8

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x6E0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F603BB0

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
      successfully
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
      service has started.
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
      service is starting.
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service started

Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initialized
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initializing
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:54 PM AdobeARMservice 0      None "The
      description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
      found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
      your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
      or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```

Service started
"
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
      Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
      successfully.

"
Information      8/20/2014 10:30:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
      4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate

```

event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:37 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:37 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:37 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:37 AM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Warning 8/20/2014 1:36:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

"

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:36 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/20/2014 1:36:36 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/20/2014 1:33:55 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket 7611324, type 20

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE225.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_893a20c514b80688feeeab46f817528675a2a\_14c50168

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 8e254350-282b-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/20/2014 1:33:47 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0

Exception code: 0xc00000fd

Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50

Faulting process id: 0x%9

Faulting application start time: 0x%10

Faulting application path: %11

Faulting module path: %12

Report Id: %13"

Information 8/20/2014 1:33:20 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521eaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:



C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6CF6.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D16.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D17.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D76.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCmmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_140c7a10

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 7c4cbc6f-282b-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/20/2014 1:33:17 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCmmCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521eaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 0000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6CF6.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D16.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D17.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6D76.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCmmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_1dc06de0

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 7c4cbc6f-282b-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/20/2014 1:33:17 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCmmCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0x1904  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc383de424d9  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk  
Shared\WScmmCntr\lib\WScmmCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 7c4cbc6f-282b-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:27:16 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134453910, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERC85E.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_ba43dec88e9a5f0e9e68ec87b20cac5ed23a5c\_1d22ec52

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 9fc613a9-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:27:10 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1968518064, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4DBF9C16  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTHC794.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 9fc63ab9-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Error 8/20/2014 1:27:07 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x0000000000018e5d

Faulting process id: 0x1f50

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc37507857c2

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: 9fc613a9-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5"

Information 8/20/2014 1:26:35 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.208.0

P3: 4dbf9c16

P4: clr.dll

P5: 4.0.30319.18063

P6: 526767d0

P7: c00000fd

P8: 00000000004e9c50

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER43E4.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_893a20c514b80688f0eeab46f817528675a2a\_1a164b91

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 8b98a997-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 1"  
Error 8/20/2014 1:26:33 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:24:29 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7458541, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER46E0.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_d9ebbfe8a84be2d9c258c4cb77d51f8429aaa33\_1d005f40

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 3de83a66-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/20/2014 1:24:23 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x197c  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc36f09253f0

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path:  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll  
Report Id: 3de83a66-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:24:14 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1842.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1853.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1854.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER18B2.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_1f8c24fe

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 36dd7a6f-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:24:11 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1842.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1853.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1854.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER18B2.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_149818ee

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 36dd7a6f-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/20/2014 1:24:11 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0x1edc  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc36f810e90d  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCommCntr\lib\WSCommCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 36dd7a6f-282a-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:20:32 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000380527  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERB903.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_e7c485e95d94b0b0575266282449725bbc6851d1\_1f78bfc7

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: b306517a-2829-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/20/2014 1:20:30 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp:  
0x4dbf9c16

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x000000000380527

Faulting process id: 0x1d10

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc3663c6ddd4

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD

Architecture 2011\acad.exe

Faulting module path:

C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll

Report Id: b306517a-2829-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/20/2014 1:19:58 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.208.0

P3: 4dbf9c16

P4: clr.dll

P5: 4.0.30319.18063

P6: 526767d0

P7: c00000fd

P8: 0000000004e9c50

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER33CD.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_893a20c514b80688fеееab46f817528675a2a\_1a643d3f

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 9ec37b05-2829-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/20/2014 1:19:56 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"

Information 8/20/2014 1:19:12 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7458541, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.208.0  
P3: 4dbf9c16  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER55FD.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_d9ebbf8a84be2d9c258c4cb77d51f8429aaa33\_1a2f8a55

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 7ce6275f-2829-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Error 8/20/2014 1:18:59 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.208.0, time stamp: 0x4dbf9c16  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x191c  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc32007cca00  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe



Faulting module path:

C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll

Report Id: 7ce6275f-2829-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/20/2014 1:12:10 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-20T05:12:09.997975700Z.

Information 8/20/2014 1:12:09 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-20T05:12:09.997975700Z.

Information 8/20/2014 1:12:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-20T05:12:05.801568400Z.

Information 8/20/2014 1:12:05 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-20T05:12:05.801568400Z.

Information 8/20/2014 1:08:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.  
"

Information 8/20/2014 1:03:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/20/2014 1:03:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.  
15.0.169.500"

Information 8/20/2014 1:03:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/20/2014 1:03:52 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:48:50 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAFF33.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAFF53.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAFF54.tmp.mdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAFC2.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_18cbbc3d

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 44d8d245-2825-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/20/2014 12:48:47 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAf33.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAf53.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAf54.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERAfC2.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash  
\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_053fb00d

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 44d8d245-2825-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/20/2014 12:48:47 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: WSCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp:  
0x4c0c8ae0  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x52leaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0x1454  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc3206c84d99  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk  
Shared\WSCommCntr\lib\WSCommCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 44d8d245-2825-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
20T04:43:41.697348100Z.  
Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 6828.  
Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product

Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 3. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/20/2014 12:44:13 AM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 3' installed successfully.

Information 8/20/2014 12:43:41 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-20T04:43:41.697348100Z.

Information 8/20/2014 12:43:41 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 6828.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:38 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-20T04:42:26.748109800Z.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:38 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-20T04:42:21.303700200Z.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:38 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 7228.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:37 AM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.353.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or error status: 1602.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:37 AM MsiInstaller 11729 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration failed.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:26 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-20T04:42:26.748109800Z.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:26 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10005 None Machine restart is required.

Warning 8/20/2014 12:42:26 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010 None Application 'C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe' (pid 3460) cannot be restarted - Application SID does not match Conductor SID..

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:21 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-20T04:42:21.303700200Z.

Information 8/20/2014 12:42:20 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 7228.

Information 8/20/2014 12:32:49 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket 7349589, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERFAA3.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_a48de43ecfaed3896a6bf7656a6d34c96d8966\_00ad10f1

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 0658f1f2-2823-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/20/2014 12:32:43 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp: 0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:26:30 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D0F.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D30.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D40.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3DED.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_WSCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_19674a29

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 26286719-2822-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:26:30 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1221817349, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4C0C8AE0  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH3CD1.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 26288e29-2822-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:26:27 AM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521eaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D0F.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D30.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3D40.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3DED.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash  
\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_04ef3e28

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 26286719-2822-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/20/2014 12:26:27 AM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521eaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0x7f4  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc2ee849df53  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCCommCntr\lib\WSCCommCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 26286719-2822-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:20:52 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:15:52 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:15:19 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:15:19 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:15:19 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000



C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:15:19 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:14:41 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:11:34 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:09:41 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/20/2014 12:06:44 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/20/2014 12:06:43 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/20/2014 12:06:43 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/20/2014 12:06:43 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

```

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  NVWMI - Base
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  NVWMI - Base
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  NVWMI - Base
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/20/2014 12:04:03 AM NVWMI 3      (1)  empty map of
active profiles

Information      8/20/2014 12:01:10 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains
the new index values assigned to this service.
Information      8/20/2014 12:01:10 AM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.
Information      8/19/2014 11:59:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.
6.1.7601.17514"
Information      8/19/2014 11:59:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed
licensing status check.
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f
Licensing Status=
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

```

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:59:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:59 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:58 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 11:58:58 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:58 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:58 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:58:58 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:57:40 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 4017768700, type 1  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00058118  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERD74B.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_47c841a163245d62b1d272192d787f949595c2dc\_14e4e32d

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: leffefaa-281e-11e4-97ec-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Error 8/19/2014 11:57:37 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x00058118

Faulting process id: 0xd80

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc2add26ba2e

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll

Report Id: leffefaa-281e-11e4-97ec-3417ebafb5d5"

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery Windows (3632) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3632) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3632) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0054E.log

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery Windows (3632) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:36 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (3632) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:32 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 11:57:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101 None Windows license validated.

```

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x998 - released @ 0X000000013FF43BA8

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x998 - released @ 0X000000013FF43BA0

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x998 - locked @ 0X000000013FF43BA0

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x998 - locked @ 0X000000013FF43BA8

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x998 - released @ 0X000000013FF43BA8

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:58 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x998 - locked @ 0X000000013FF43BA8

Error 8/19/2014 11:56:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10  None "Event
filter with query "SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32_Processor" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in
namespace "\\./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
corrected."
Information      8/19/2014 11:56:57 PM CredMgmtServer  0  None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM DellMgmtAgent  0  None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x68C - released @ 0X000000013FF43BB0

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x68C - released @ 0X000000013FF43BA0

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x68C] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x68C - locked @ 0X000000013FF43BA0

Information      8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x68C - locked @ 0X000000013FF43BB0

```

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x68C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FF43BA0

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x68C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FF43BA8

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x68C - init, lock @ 0X000000013FF43BB0

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:56 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.



"

Warning 8/19/2014 11:56:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards."

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:04 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:56:04 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/19/2014 11:56:04 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 11:56:03 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/19/2014 11:54:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/19/2014 11:54:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 11:54:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/19/2014 11:54:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Error 8/19/2014 11:54:47 PM Application Hang1002 (101) "The program  
iTunes.exe version 11.3.1.2 stopped interacting with Windows and was  
closed. To see if more information about the problem is available,  
check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 16e8  
Start Time: 01cfbc2a586d6b9f  
Termination Time: 16  
Application Path: C:\Program Files (x86)\iTunes\iTunes.exe  
Report Id:

"  
Information 8/19/2014 11:54:47 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: AppHangB1  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: iTunes.exe  
P2: 11.3.1.2  
P3: 53dc1f90  
P4: 8d78  
P5: 2048  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE300.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE39D.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\Critic  
al\_iTunes.exe\_f0877b952d631bca4889a0f96712ef746578e2a6\_169ee937

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: b8a7970b-281d-11e4-b169-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 1"

Error 8/19/2014 11:53:43 PM Application Hang1002 (101) "The program  
iTunes.exe version 11.3.1.2 stopped interacting with Windows and was  
closed. To see if more information about the problem is available,  
check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 1960

Start Time: 01cfbc29f0bfd6d8  
Termination Time: 16  
Application Path: C:\Program Files (x86)\iTunes\iTunes.exe  
Report Id:

"  
Information 8/19/2014 11:53:43 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: AppHangB1  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: iTunes.exe  
P2: 11.3.1.2  
P3: 53dc1f90  
P4: 9995  
P5: 2048  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE7E0.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERE8FA.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\Critical\_iTunes.exe\_137eef49a86cfed45bf0852d16e0425e81b333d\_1139f01a

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 9255e931-281d-11e4-b169-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 1"

Information 8/19/2014 10:51:11 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:46:11 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:43:06 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:43:06 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/19/2014 10:43:06 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spg/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:43:06 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:43:02 PM Outlook 50 None The  
following providers do not implement fast shutdown APIs, but are being  
shut down using fast shutdown:  
C:\PROGRA~2\COMMON~1\Apple\INTERN~1\APLZOD.dll (MAPI Store Provider)

Information 8/19/2014 10:29:02 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:24:06 PM Outlook 29 None The store  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost  
is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index  
reset (or catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:06 PM Outlook 29 None The store  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost  
is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start  
Page scope version changed.

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:06 PM Outlook 31 None The store  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost  
has detected a catalog rebuild.

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:02 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:02 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
15.0.169.500"

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:02 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:01 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:24:01 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people, activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 280

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Name: iCloud Outlook Add-in  
Description: iCloud Outlook Addin  
ProgID: Apple.DAV.Addin  
GUID: {D9BB00EA-0FB5-4032-AD67-65C6E0CDEDC0}  
Load Behavior: 3



HKLM: 1

Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\APLZOD32.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Information 8/19/2014 10:23:54 PM Outlook 29 None The store C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\wlajemian@icloud.com.ost is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created store.

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/19/2014 10:18:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:15:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/19/2014 10:15:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/19/2014 10:14:28 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket 4017768700, type 1

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: AppleIEDAV.exe  
P2: 1.2.12.0  
P3: 52867716  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 521ea8e7  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00058118  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER5E9.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_AppleIEDAV.exe\_47c841a163245d62b1d272192d787f949595c2dc\_14ef1286

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: b4487569-280f-11e4-b169-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/19/2014 10:14:25 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: AppleIEDAV.exe, version: 1.2.12.0, time stamp: 0x52867716  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x521ea8e7  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00058118  
Faulting process id: 0x1904  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbc1c71f0f7bf  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Internet Services\AppleIEDAV.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SysWOW64\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: b4487569-280f-11e4-b169-3417ebafb5"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:13:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)

(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:24 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:24 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:24 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.  
  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:23 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:22 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:22 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 10:13:22 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 10:11:34 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3944) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3944) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3944) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00424.log

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3944) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00423.log

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3944) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(3944) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:26 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:24 PM N360 37 None The 'N360'  
service has stopped.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:24 PM N360 36 None The 'N360'  
service is stopping.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:24 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:24 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 37 None The 'N360'  
service has stopped.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 36 None The 'N360'  
service is stopping.

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

```

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x9C0 - released @ 0X000000013F753BA8

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x9C0 - released @ 0X000000013F753BA0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x9C0 - locked @ 0X000000013F753BA0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x9C0 - locked @ 0X000000013F753BA8

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 37      None The 'N360'
service has stopped.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 36      None The 'N360'
service is stopping.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x9C0 - released @ 0X000000013F753BA8

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:23 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock  :
tid=0x9C0 - locked @ 0X000000013F753BA8

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:22 PM N360 37      None The 'N360'
service has stopped.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:22 PM N360 36      None The 'N360'
service is stopping.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:22 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:22 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Error 8/19/2014 10:11:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10      None "Event
filter with query ""SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32_Processor"" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in
namespace ""\\./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
corrected."
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM CredMgmtServer 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM DellMgmtAgent 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

```

```

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x684 - released @ 0X000000013F753BB0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0x684 - released @ 0X000000013F753BA0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
      WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x684] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x684 - locked @ 0X000000013F753BA0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x684 - locked @ 0X000000013F753BB0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F753BA0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F753BA8

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:21 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F753BB0

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM N360 37      None The 'N360'
service has stopped.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM N360 36      None The 'N360'
service is stopping.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service started

Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initialized
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initializing
Information      8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM AdobeARMSservice 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:11:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/19/2014 10:10:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

2 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 2872 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\microsoft shared\Source Engine\OSE.EXE) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 6276 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer

"

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:29 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:29 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:29 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:28 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)



Information 8/19/2014 10:10:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winsrv 10002  
None The following application was terminated because it was  
hung: sidebar.exe.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:18 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:11 PM MsiInstaller 1005 None The  
Windows Installer initiated a system restart to complete or continue  
the configuration of 'iCloud'.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:11 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
iCloud. Product Version: 3.1.0.40. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Apple Inc.. Type of System Restart: 1. Reason for  
Restart: 0.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:11 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: iCloud.  
Product Version: 3.1.0.40. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:11 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: iCloud -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:04 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP193.TMP\iCloud64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5804.

Information 8/19/2014 10:10:04 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
iCloud. Product Version: 3.1.0.40. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Apple Inc.. Type of System Restart: 1. Reason for  
Restart: 2.

Information 8/19/2014 10:09:46 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Installed iCloud).

Information 8/19/2014 10:09:40 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP193.TMP\iCloud64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5804.

Information 8/19/2014 10:09:05 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: iCloud.  
Product Version: 3.1.0.40. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/19/2014 10:09:05 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to  
connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/19/2014 10:09:05 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: iCloud.  
Product Version: 3.1.0.40. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.

Warning 8/19/2014 10:09:05 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to  
connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/19/2014 10:06:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Entrust Root Certification Authority, OU=""(c) 2006  
Entrust, Inc."", OU=www.entrust.net/CPS is incorporated by reference,  
O="Entrust, Inc.", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<B31EB1B740E36C8402DADC37D44DF5D4674952F9>."

Information 8/19/2014 10:06:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Go Daddy Root Certificate Authority - G2,  
O="GoDaddy.com, Inc.", L=Scottsdale, S=Arizona, C=US> Sha1  
thumbprint: <47BEABC922EAE80E78783462A79F45C254FDE68B>."

Information 8/19/2014 10:06:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/e  
n/47BEABC922EAE80E78783462A79F45C254FDE68B.crt>.

Information 8/19/2014 10:01:41 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.  
"

Information 8/19/2014 9:58:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Entrust.net Secure Server Certification Authority, OU=(c)  
1999 Entrust.net Limited, OU=www.entrust.net/CPS incorp. by ref.  
(limits liab.), O=Entrust.net, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<99A69BE61AFE886B4D2B82007CB854FC317E1539>.

Information 8/19/2014 9:58:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Entrust.net Secure Server Certification Authority, OU=(c)  
1999 Entrust.net Limited, OU=www.entrust.net/CPS incorp. by ref.  
(limits liab.), O=Entrust.net, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<99A69BE61AFE886B4D2B82007CB854FC317E1539>.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:57 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Identity Protection. Publisher:  
Symantec Corporation. Version:2014.7.6.15

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:57 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Toolbar. Publisher: Symantec  
Corporation. Version:2014.7.6.15

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:54 PM ESENT102 General Windows  
(7836) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 6224.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office

15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component. Product Version:  
15.0.4641.1003. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:52 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 6224.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:50 PM ESENT103 General Windows  
(7204) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:49 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 6224.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:49 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office  
15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component. Product Version:  
15.0.4641.1003. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:49 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 6224.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6224.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office  
15 Click-to-Run Localization Component. Product Version:  
15.0.4641.1003. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Localization Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6224.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6224.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office  
15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component. Product Version: 15.0.4641.1003.  
Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation.  
Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.

Error 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:41 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1033 None "These policies are being excluded since  
they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(Security-SPP-Reserved-EnableNotificationMode)

App Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Sku Id=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e"

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:40 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:56:38 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:36 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped.

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:56:34 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6224.

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM ESENT102 General Windows (7204) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013 Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM ESENT103 General Windows  
(3904) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:34 PM Outlook 45 None Outlook  
loaded the following add-in(s):

Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in  
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission  
rules, and calendar availability.  
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin  
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 46

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll

Boot Time (Milliseconds): 47

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 125

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-  
8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote'  
URL: 'custom.propdesc'



Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10003 None Restarting application or service 'Microsoft Outlook'.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:55:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10002 None Shutting down application or service 'Microsoft Outlook'.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:54:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-20T01:54:58.918771200Z.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:51:48 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\Sava.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index reset (or catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:51:48 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\Sava.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start Page scope version changed.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:51:48 PM Outlook 31 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\Sava.pst has detected a catalog rebuild.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:51:46 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\Sava.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created store.

Information 8/19/2014 9:51:07 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index reset (or catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.

Information 8/19/2014 9:51:07 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start Page scope version changed.

Information 8/19/2014 9:51:07 PM Outlook 31 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst has detected a catalog rebuild.

Information 8/19/2014 9:51:05 PM Outlook 29 None The store D:\Bill\My Documents\Outlook Files\WLA Projects.pst is being re-pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created store.

Information 8/19/2014 9:49:15 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:47:33 PM Outlook 57 None Deleting FTD persist message at PreRemove. Name: Inbox

Information 8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

15.0.169.500"

Information 8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

```
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
```

```
Information      8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Outlook      29      None The store
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being re-
pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Index reset (or
catalog signature changed), re-push entire store.
```

```
Information      8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Outlook      29      None The store
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being re-
pushed to the indexer for the following reason: MAPI Start Page scope
version changed.
```

```
Information      8/19/2014 9:44:14 PM Outlook      31      None The store
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst has detected
a catalog rebuild.
```

```
Information      8/19/2014 9:44:13 PM Office Software Protection
Platform Service 900      None "The Software Protection service is
starting.
```

```
"
```

```
Information      8/19/2014 9:44:13 PM Outlook      45      None Outlook
loaded the following add-in(s):
```

```
Name: Microsoft VBA for Outlook Addin
Description:
ProgID: Microsoft.VbaAddinForOutlook.1
GUID: {799ED9EA-FB5E-11D1-B7D6-00C04FC2AAE2}
Load Behavior: 9
HKLM: 1
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\OUTLVBA.DLL
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 15
```

```
Name: Microsoft Exchange Add-in
Description: Exchange support for Unified Messaging, e-mail permission
rules, and calendar availability.
ProgID: UmOutlookAddin.FormRegionAddin
GUID: {F959DBBB-3867-41F2-8E5F-3B8BEFAA81B3}
Load Behavior: 3
```

HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\UmOutlookAddin.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 16

Name: Outlook Change Notifier  
Description: Detects changes to contacts and calendars  
ProgID: OutlookChangeNotifier.Connect  
GUID: {12E6A993-AE52-4F99-8B89-41F985E6C952}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Apple\Mobile Device  
Support\OutlookChangeNotifierAddIn.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 31

Name: Outlook Social Connector 2013  
Description: Connects to social networking sites and provides people,  
activity, and status information.  
ProgID: OscAddin.Connect  
GUID: {2163EB1F-3FD9-4212-A41F-81D1F933597F}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\SOCIALCONNECTOR.DLL  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 32

Name: OneNote Notes about Outlook Items  
Description: Adds Send to OneNote and Notes about this Item buttons to  
the command bar  
ProgID: OneNote.OutlookAddin  
GUID: {93E5752E-B889-47C5-8545-654EE2533C64}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 1  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ONBttnOL.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 46

Name: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
Description: Norton AntiSpam Outlook Plugin  
ProgID: MsouPlug.OutlookPlug  
GUID: {2272AE7A-0C30-48E1-91DF-F9E666276C0C}  
Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security  
Suite\Engine\21.5.0.19\MsouPlug.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 156

Name: Microsoft SharePoint Server Colleague Import Add-in  
Description: The Add-in allows Microsoft SharePoint Server to import  
colleague suggestions based on your Outlook content  
ProgID: ColleagueImport.ColleagueImportAddin  
GUID: {EFEF7FDB-0CED-4FB6-B3BB-3C50D39F4120}

Load Behavior: 3  
HKLM: 0  
Location: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office  
15\Root\Office15\ADDINS\ColleagueImport.dll  
Boot Time (Milliseconds): 0

Warning 8/19/2014 9:44:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <mapi15://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1001}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

No protocol handler is available. Install a protocol handler that  
can process this URL type. (HRESULT : 0x80040d37) (0x80040d37)  
"

Information 8/19/2014 9:44:08 PM Outlook 29 None The store  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Outlook\Outlook.pst is being re-  
pushed to the indexer for the following reason: Newly created store.  
Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x090 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x090 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x090 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x090 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x090 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x090 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1E3C - released @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1E3C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1E3C] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1E3C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1E3C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1E3C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1E3C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:38 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1E3C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1E9C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1E9C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1E9C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1E9C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1E9C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:25 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1E9C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1680 - released @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1680 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1680] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1



Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1680 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1680 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1680 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1680 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:23 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1680 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 9:16:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 8:43:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 8:43:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x166C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x166C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x166C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x166C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x166C - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x166C - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x644 - released @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x644 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x644] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x644 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x644 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x644 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x644 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x644 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:42:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Warning 8/19/2014 8:20:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <csc://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Warning 8/19/2014 8:20:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <iehistory://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:15:15 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

```
"
Information      8/19/2014 8:15:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000
      None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was
unavailable to handle a notification event.
Information      8/19/2014 8:15:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101
      None Windows license validated.
Information      8/19/2014 8:09:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.
"
Information      8/19/2014 8:08:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000
      None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains
the new index values assigned to this service.
Information      8/19/2014 8:08:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001
      None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.
Information      8/19/2014 8:04:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      902 None "The Software Protection service has started.
6.1.7601.17514"
Information      8/19/2014 8:04:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed
licensing status check.
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f
Licensing Status=
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]
```

12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:47 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:45 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:45 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/19/2014 8:04:44 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS001C2.log

.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS001C1.log

.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/19/2014 8:03:46 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (3904) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0x9D4 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9D4 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9D4 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9D4 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9D4 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9D4 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Error 8/19/2014 8:02:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in namespace ""\\././root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:43 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6D4 - released @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x6D4 - released @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x6D4] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6D4 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x6D4 - locked @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6D4 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6D4 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BA8

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x6D4 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F483BB0

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:42 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"

Information 8/19/2014 8:02:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/19/2014 6:23:00 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/19/2014 6:22:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in

use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

"  
Information 8/19/2014 6:23:00 AM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/19/2014 6:23:00 AM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/19/2014 6:23:00 AM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/19/2014 6:22:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/19/2014 6:22:59 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Warning 8/19/2014 3:39:25 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <csc://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"  
Warning 8/19/2014 3:39:25 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <iehistory://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"



Information 8/19/2014 3:27:34 AM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/19/2014 3:24:57 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:58 AM Windows Activation Technologies 18 None "SLUI notification schedule modified. Schedule type: 1"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:58 AM Windows Activation Technologies 15 None "Genuine validation schedule created/changed. Interval: 129600 minutes"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:57 AM Windows Activation Technologies 13 None "Genuine validation result: hrOffline = 0x00000000, hrOnline = 0x00000000"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:57 AM Windows Activation Technologies 11 None "Genuine validation data sent to AVS successfully."

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:57 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 12304 None Successfully acquired genuine ticket for template Id 66c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:57 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 12305 None Genuine state set to genuine for application Id 55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:50 AM Windows Activation Technologies 2 None "Health check passed."

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:49 AM Windows Activation Technologies 1 None "Health check initiated."

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check. Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/19/2014 3:19:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/19/2014 3:19:43 AM Windows Activation Technologies  
10 None "Genuine validation initiated.  
"

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:24 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <file:C:/Program Files/Microsoft  
Office 15/root/Officel5/Visio Content/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

The object was not found. (HRESULT : 0x80041201) (0x80041201)

"

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:24 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <csc://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:24 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <csc://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:24 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <iehistory://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:24 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <iehistory://{S-1-5-21-450676936-  
1670698080-629945567-1004}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)

"

Information 8/19/2014 2:39:23 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1005  
Search service The Windows Search Service has successfully  
created the new search index.

Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:23 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <file:C:/Program Files/Microsoft  
Office 15/root/Officel5/Visio Content/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Windows Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

The object was not found. (HRESULT : 0x80041201) (0x80041201)  
"  
Information 8/19/2014 2:39:21 AM ESENT102 General Windows  
(6664) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).  
Information 8/19/2014 2:39:18 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1004  
Search service The Windows Search service is creating the new  
search index {Reason: Indexer Settings Migration}.  
  
Information 8/19/2014 2:39:18 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1010  
Search service The Windows Search Service has successfully  
removed the old search index.  
  
Warning 8/19/2014 2:39:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1008  
Search service The Windows Search Service is starting up and  
attempting to remove the old search index {Reason: Indexer Settings  
Migration}.  
  
Information 8/19/2014 2:38:47 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.  
  
Information 8/19/2014 2:34:12 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.  
  
Information 8/19/2014 2:34:12 AM ESENT103 General Windows  
(5028) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/19/2014 2:29:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-  
19T03:29:17.716691000Z.  
Information 8/19/2014 2:29:59 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10003 None Restarting application or service 'Windows Explorer'.  
Information 8/19/2014 12:17:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"  
Information 8/19/2014 12:12:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"  
Information 8/19/2014 12:12:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/19/2014 12:12:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)

```

(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"
Information      8/19/2014 12:12:16 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/19/2014 12:12:16 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      900  None "The Software Protection service is starting.
"
Information      8/18/2014 11:29:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager
      10002 None Shutting down application or service 'Windows
Explorer'.
Error 8/18/2014 11:29:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10006 None
      Application or service 'Windows Explorer' could not be shut down.
Information      8/18/2014 11:29:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 1002
      None The shell stopped unexpectedly and explorer.exe was
restarted.
Information      8/18/2014 11:29:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager
      10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-19T03:29:17.716691000Z.
Information      8/18/2014 11:29:12 PM Microsoft-Windows-MSDTC 2 4202
      TM MSDTC started with the following settings:

Security Configuration (OFF = 0 and ON = 1):
Allow Remote Administrator = 0,
Network Clients = 0,
Transaction Manager Communication:
Allow Inbound Transactions = 0,
Allow Outbound Transactions = 0,
Transaction Internet Protocol (TIP) = 0,
Enable XA Transactions = 0,
Enable SNA LU 6.2 Transactions = 1,
MSDTC Communications Security = Mutual Authentication Required,
Account = NT AUTHORITY\NetworkService,
Firewall Exclusion Detected = 0

```

Transaction Bridge Installed = 0  
Filtering Duplicate Events = 1 Information 8/18/2014 11:29:11 PM  
Microsoft-Windows-Complus 781 None The COM+ sub system is  
suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400  
seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD  
value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry  
key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\COM3\Eventlog.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:53:30 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134699462, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER3582.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_56e7c4fcc0541cba489ccb79c8a37a0b42d1b5e\_12375052

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: fb5e0e1a-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/18/2014 10:53:23 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x52leaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000000018e5d  
Faulting process id: 0x1a50  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbb587e8037b8  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: fb5e0e1a-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5d5"  
Information 8/18/2014 10:51:49 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4

Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4c0c8ae0  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 000000000004e4e4  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBBF0.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC00.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC01.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC60.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_12f5c89d

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: c1e073d3-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:49 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1221817349, type 5

Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe  
P2: 3.0.269.0  
P3: 4C0C8AE0  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTHBBD2.tmp  
\fthempty.txt



These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c1e09ae3-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:46 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521eaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBBF0.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC00.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC01.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERBC60.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_1869bc9b

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c1e073d3-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/18/2014 10:51:46 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting

application name: WSCCommCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp:

0x4c0c8ae0

Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:

0x521eaf24

Exception code: 0xc0000005

Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4

Faulting process id: 0x1b64

Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbb588425a0b1

Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk

Shared\WSCCommCntr\lib\WSCCommCntr2.exe

Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll

Report Id: c1e073d3-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5"

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:28 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:28 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:17 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:17 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:16 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:16 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:13 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:06 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:51:06 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:50:11.459647200Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:34 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-1102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1784.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:34 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:34 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English --  
Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:50:11.459647200Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-  
19T02:49:11.788542300Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:49:06.281732700Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
1102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1784.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1784.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Restart required.  
The installation or update for the product required a restart for all  
changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Type of System  
Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:50:11 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-19T02:49:11.788542300Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10005 None Machine restart is required.

Warning 8/18/2014 10:49:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10010  
None Application 'C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk  
Shared\WScmmCntr\lib\WScmmCntr2.exe' (pid 4656) cannot be restarted  
- Application SID does not match Conductor SID..

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:49:06.281732700Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:06 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1784.

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:06 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Warning 8/18/2014 10:49:05 PM MsiInstaller 1015 None Failed to  
connect to server. Error: 0x800401F0

Information 8/18/2014 10:49:05 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.

Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:49:05 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:55 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:55 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:54 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:54 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:52 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:48:05 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 134699462, type 4  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: ntdll.dll  
P5: 6.1.7601.18247  
P6: 52leaf24  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 0000000000018e5d  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER28B6.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_56e7c4fcc0541cba489ccb79c8a37a0b42d1b5e\_19fe5acd

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 3623ae52-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 10:47:55 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1315611688, type 5  
Event Name: FaultTolerantHeap  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4C60E8B7  
P4: ffffbaad  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Windows\ServiceProfiles\LocalService\AppData\Local\Temp\FTH27FB.tmp  
\fthempty.txt

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 3623d562-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Error 8/18/2014 10:47:52 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp:  
0x521eaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000000018e5d  
Faulting process id: 0x1b80  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbb57d9cbe35c  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011\acad.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 3623ae52-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5"  
Information 8/18/2014 10:46:51 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER2EFD.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_a48de43ecfaed3896a6bf7656a6d34c96d8966\_0ed93997

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 1011a6e2-274b-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/18/2014 10:46:48 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp: 0x4c60e8b7

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0

Exception code: 0xc00000fd

Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50

Faulting process id: 0x%9

Faulting application start time: 0x%10

Faulting application path: %11

Faulting module path: %12

Report Id: %13"

Information 8/18/2014 10:42:34 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c00000fd  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER4885.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_a48de43ecfaed3896a6bf7656a6d34c96d8966\_07614f87

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 77add239-274a-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/18/2014 10:42:32 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting  
application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp:  
0x4c60e8b7

Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp:  
0x526767d0

Exception code: 0xc00000fd

Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50

Faulting process id: 0x%9

Faulting application start time: 0x%10

Faulting application path: %11

Faulting module path: %12

Report Id: %13"

Information 8/18/2014 10:38:29 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7349589, type 20

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe

P2: 24.1.115.0

P3: 4c60e8b7

P4: clr.dll

P5: 4.0.30319.18063

P6: 526767d0

P7: c00000fd

P8: 00000000004e9c50

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER6A38.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_acad.exe\_a48de43ecfaed3896a6bf7656a6d34c96d8966\_0eed9251

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: e098b19f-2749-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/18/2014 10:38:19 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp: 0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc00000fd  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x%9  
Faulting application start time: 0x%10  
Faulting application path: %11  
Faulting module path: %12  
Report Id: %13"

Information 8/18/2014 10:35:25 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 7688032, type 20  
Event Name: APPCRASH  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: acad.exe  
P2: 24.1.115.0  
P3: 4c60e8b7  
P4: clr.dll  
P5: 4.0.30319.18063  
P6: 526767d0  
P7: c0000005  
P8: 00000000004e9c50  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA766.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCrash\_acad.exe\_394e93f3d5e36c569af99f6dd517af4f7f10b4a2\_067ec36e

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 74b930ec-2749-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"

Error 8/18/2014 10:35:18 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: acad.exe, version: 24.1.115.0, time stamp: 0x4c60e8b7  
Faulting module name: clr.dll, version: 4.0.30319.18063, time stamp: 0x526767d0  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x00000000004e9c50  
Faulting process id: 0x11f0  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbb5541f15b75  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Autodesk\AutoCAD Architecture 2011\acad.exe



Faulting module path:

C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll

Report Id: 74b930ec-2749-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5"

Information 8/18/2014 10:29:15 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 134207193, type 4

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521eaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER114F.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1160.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1161.tmp.hdmp

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER121D.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppCra  
sh\_WSCCommCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_101d1e79

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 9a91d996-2748-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 10:29:12 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: APPCRASH

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: WSCCommCntr2.exe

P2: 3.0.269.0

P3: 4c0c8ae0

P4: ntdll.dll

P5: 6.1.7601.18247

P6: 521eaf24

P7: c0000005

P8: 000000000004e4e4

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER114F.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1160.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER1161.tmp.hdmp  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER121D.tmp.mdmp

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppCrash\_WSCmmCntr2.exe\_ce328d906181764892969259e619f78c470275d\_cab\_15e51258

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 9a91d996-2748-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/18/2014 10:29:12 PM Application Error 1000 (100) "Faulting application name: WSCmmCntr2.exe, version: 3.0.269.0, time stamp: 0x4c0c8ae0  
Faulting module name: ntdll.dll, version: 6.1.7601.18247, time stamp: 0x52leaf24  
Exception code: 0xc0000005  
Fault offset: 0x000000000004e4e4  
Faulting process id: 0x1230  
Faulting application start time: 0x01cfbb555c698728  
Faulting application path: C:\Program Files\Common Files\Autodesk Shared\WSCmmCntr\lib\WSCmmCntr2.exe  
Faulting module path: C:\Windows\SYSTEM32\ntdll.dll  
Report Id: 9a91d996-2748-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5"  
Information 8/18/2014 10:27:04 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:27:04 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:26:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-19T02:26:19.155670900Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:26:42 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILM\MediumImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:26:42 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:26:42 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Medium Image library -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:26:19.155670900Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:25:33.307190400Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILM\  
MediumImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-0102-  
0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Reconfiguration success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Configuration  
completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.262.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Update Name: Version 2.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:26:19 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English - Update 'Version 2'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:25:33.307190400Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:34 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:23:53.888215800Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:32 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {5783F2D7-9004-0409-  
0102-0060B0CE6BBA}. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:32 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi.  
Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:32 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English. Product Version: 18.1.49.0.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:25:32 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 Language Pack - English --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:23:53.888215800Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:22:59.428520100Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\ACA\AcadLP.msi.  
Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client  
Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:23:53 PM MsiInstaller 11707None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:59.428520100Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:22:48.149700300Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\ACA\ACA.msi. Client  
Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILL\  
BaseImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Material Library 2011 Base Image library. Product Version: 2.0.0.49.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:59 PM MsiInstaller 11707None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 Base Image library --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:48.149700300Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:22:35.357677800Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\ILL\  
BaseImageLibrary.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:

C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\CM\ProteinMaterials.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk Material Library 2011. Product Version: 2.0.0.49. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:48 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Material Library 2011 -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:35.357677800Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-19T02:22:32.066072100Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\ADSKMaterials\CM\ProteinMaterials.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\FaroSDK\farols.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: FARO LS 1.1.406.58. Product Version: 4.6.58.2. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: FARO Scanner Production. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:35 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: FARO LS 1.1.406.58 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:32.066072100Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:32 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\FaroSDK\farols.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:28 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\support\DirectX\DXSETUP.exe /silent; Description = Installed DirectX).  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-19T02:22:18.041647400Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:22 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\support\VCRedist\2008\x64\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 1832.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:22 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.4148. Product Version: 9.0.30729.4148. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:22 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64  
9.0.30729.4148 -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:18.041647400Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
19T02:22:02.004819300Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:17 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\support\VCRedist\2008\  
x64\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 1832.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:17 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-  
us\support\adr\SetupDesignReview2011.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:17 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:17 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-  
5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL:  
'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/18/2014 10:22:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006 None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:22:02.004819300Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-19T02:21:58.260812700Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:01 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\en-us\support\adr\SetupDesignReview2011.msi. Client Process Id: 1660.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:01 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\support\VCRedist\2008\x86\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 6232.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:01 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 9.0.30729.4148. Product Version: 9.0.30729.4148. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:22:01 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 9.0.30729.4148 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:21:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:21:58.260812700Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:21:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-19T02:21:55.156407200Z.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:21:58 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Autodesk\AutoCAD\_Architecture\_2011\_64Bit\x64\support\VCRedist\2008\x86\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 6232.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:21:57 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP000.TMP\vc\_redist.msi. Client Process Id: 4908.  
Information 8/18/2014 10:21:57 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable. Product Version: 8.0.56336. Product

Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:21:57 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:21:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-19T02:21:55.156407200Z.

Information 8/18/2014 10:21:55 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP000.TMP\vc redistrib.msi. Client  
Process Id: 4908.

Information 8/18/2014 10:21:54 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:21:54 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:52 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AutoCAD  
Architecture 2011 - English. Product Version: 6.5.49.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:52 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AutoCAD Architecture 2011 - English -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:49 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:49 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:49 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Autodesk  
Design Review 2011. Product Version: 11.0.0.86. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Autodesk, Inc.. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:49 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Autodesk Design Review 2011 -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:47 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: CondEval.  
Product Version: 1.0.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer:  
Autodesk, Inc. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 10:15:47 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CondEval -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:44:12 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Logitech SetPoint. Publisher: Logitech.  
Version:6.65.62



Information 8/18/2014 9:34:02 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_0f768e69

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: e1dd4da3-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:33:58 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_0f768287

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: eldd4da2-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:33:37 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None

Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.17. Product Version: 9.0.30729. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/18/2014 9:33:23 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: AppHangB1

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: MSetup.exe

P2: 2.20.0.13

P3: 511c3acf

P4: 6894

P5: 513

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERED2B.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERED5B.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppHang\_MSetup.exe\_a85df1edeecb2977daab83a956f7329c8561fdff\_185df640

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: cbbd5a4a-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/18/2014 9:33:23 PM Application Hang1002 (101) "The program MSetup.exe version 2.20.0.13 stopped interacting with Windows and was closed. To see if more information about the problem is available, check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 1b3c

Start Time: 01cfbb4d7d306dd8

Termination Time: 16

Application Path:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\Logitech\SetPoint\_1\MSetup.exe

Report Id: cbbd5a4a-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:31:52 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_11009665

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 95dfd6af-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:31:48 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_1100846b

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 8ec0789f-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:31:42 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1090801181, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col03  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_a3cdc72732ee23c47be24920319c98d2ac35f271\_11006d81

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 8ec0789e-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:31:39 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1090800784, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_be6917603bac7731237ffde723f19cd8367857a\_110061be

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 8ec0789d-2740-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/18/2014 9:29:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:27:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/18/2014 9:27:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/18/2014 9:24:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/18/2014 9:24:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?))](1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:46 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:45 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:45 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:24:44 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:22 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_0cd4cbe5

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 64b57057-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:19 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_0cd4c032

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 64b57056-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:23:02 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5028) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:02 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5028) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:02 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (5028) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:02 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(5028) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).  
Information 8/18/2014 9:23:00 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 2168267590, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:



P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01&Col04  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_507e3a41efb38ee8cfc607faa45da8c4a796963\_0cd47760

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 57c72152-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:59 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:57 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 2168266944, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_5d73527ee28ca6bff6ac0989ald5a86826b163\_0cd46b9d

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 57c72151-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:57 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 2168266944, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_5d73527ee28ca6bff6ac0989ald5a86826b163\_0d346b7e

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 57bffd31-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_5d73527ee28ca6bff6ac0989a1d5a86826b163\_0e445f9c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 57bffd31-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 2168267274, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_b1838baaf9213e644cfdcf03a7ec72241b9d65a\_0e0c5f9c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 55efd0db-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 513955988, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C01E&REV\_2200  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_317  
27fa39617fec6405b6b49bf9caafd8alcc857\_0c5c5e74

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 55c4f816-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:53 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 2168267888, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_00  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_909  
855d9ba5e28ea6caa9eb26abc6e6621327\_0fd05926

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 54f11d9e-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:51 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_01&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_b1838  
baaf9213e644cfdfc03a7ec72241b9d65a\_09cc53ca

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 55efd0db-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:51 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C01E&REV\_2200  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_31727  
fa39617fec6405b6b49bf9caafd8a1cc857\_cab\_0cb052a1

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 55c4f816-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:49 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_413C&PID\_2110&REV\_7500&MI\_00  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_90985  
5d9ba5e28ea6caa9eb26abc6e6621327\_0c184d35

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 54f11d9e-273f-11e4-8caf-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 4"  
Error 8/18/2014 9:22:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA38 - released @ 0X000000013F353BA8  
  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA38 - released @ 0X000000013F353BA0  
  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA38 - locked @ 0X000000013F353BA0  
  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA38 - locked @ 0X000000013F353BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA38 - released @ 0X000000013F353BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA38 - locked @ 0X000000013F353BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x678 - released @ 0X000000013F353BB0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x678 - released @ 0X000000013F353BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x678] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x678 - locked @ 0X000000013F353BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x678 - locked @ 0X000000013F353BB0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x678 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F353BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x678 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F353BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x678 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F353BB0

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5611 None  
The Windows Management Instrumentation service has detected an  
inconsistent system shutdown.

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:42 PM N360 34 None The 'N360' service is starting.  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service started  
  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initialized  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service initializing  
Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:22:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:49 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:48 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:47 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:47 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:47 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:19:47 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

6.1.7601.17514"



Information 8/18/2014 9:18:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (2260) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (2260) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (2260) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0002D.log

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (2260) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:25 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(2260) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:21 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/18/2014 9:18:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA08 - released @ 0X000000013F813BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA08 - released @ 0X000000013F813BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA08 - locked @ 0X000000013F813BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA08 - locked @ 0X000000013F813BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA08 - released @ 0X000000013F813BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:47 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA08 - locked @ 0X000000013F813BA8

Error 8/18/2014 9:17:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "//./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

```

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:46 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x820 - released @ 0X000000013F813BB0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x820 - released @ 0X000000013F813BA0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1)
    WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x820] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x820 - locked @ 0X000000013F813BA0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x820 - locked @ 0X000000013F813BB0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x820 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F813BA0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x820 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F813BA8

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x820 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F813BB0

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
    Service started

Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
    Service initialized
Information      8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM Bonjour Service 100 None
    Service initializing

```

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:45 PM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:17:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:25 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:25 PM Bonjour Service 100 None Service stopped (0)

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:22 PM System Restore 8194 None Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows Update).

Warning 8/18/2014 9:16:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 824 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:18 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Error 8/18/2014 9:16:05 PM Application Hang 1002 (101) "The program sidebar.exe version 6.1.7601.17514 stopped interacting with Windows and was closed. To see if more information about the problem is available, check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 11e8  
Start Time: 01cfbb4a103dbb63  
Termination Time: 31  
Application Path: C:\Program Files\Windows Sidebar\sidebar.exe  
Report Id: 5ed034a6-273e-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5d5

Information 8/18/2014 9:16:05 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 33496623, type 22  
Event Name: AppHangB1  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: sidebar.exe  
P2: 6.1.7601.17514  
P3: 4ce7alc7  
P4: 5693  
P5: 513  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA1BA.tmp.appcompat.txt  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA1CB.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppHang\_sidebar.exe\_2d90c476807043fc7ab262928ea4ffa1bcd9fb8\_0f4dae96

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 5ed034a6-273e-11e4-8298-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:15:34 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider

1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application: Internet Explorer. Add-on: Logitech SetPoint. Publisher: Logitech. Version:6.65.62

Information 8/18/2014 9:14:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/18/2014 9:14:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:14:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:14:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/18/2014 9:13:48 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 513955988, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C01E&REV\_2200  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCri  
tical\_x64\_31727fa39617fec6405b6b49bf9caafd8a1cc857\_13cf979d



Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 1064518e-273e-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:14 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_0e162886

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d69305e4-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:11 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_0e161ca4

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d69305e3-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:07 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col104

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_63ff32ab5d17543d98dd7ee0c688b61d3c336879\_cab\_0e160bb3

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d063c4ad-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 36"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:04 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1069460762, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col103

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_cf4d16b1a7c97adfd188d34d297dab5ab41f710\_0e160000

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d063c4ac-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:12:01 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1069460739, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_42ef0cc98c97969adc2d50f2cc3658b89556\_0e15f45c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d063c4ab-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:09:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000

None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/18/2014 9:09:58 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001

None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/18/2014 9:08:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 203980024, type 21  
Event Name: PDUWICA  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: 0  
P2: 1.4  
P3: 0.0.0.0  
P4: 0  
P5: 0  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 5f1cdec7-273d-11e4-8298-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/18/2014 9:08:21 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:08:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/18/2014 9:08:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/18/2014 9:07:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902  
None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/18/2014 9:07:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003  
None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dcl-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/18/2014 9:07:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

```

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenserenewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:51 PM SecurityCenter 1      None The
Windows Security Center Service has started.
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.
"
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:49 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management
Service started.

Information      8/18/2014 9:07:49 PM IntelDalJhi 0      None
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service
started.
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:48 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Started event manager
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:48 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/18/2014 9:07:48 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3832) Windows: The database engine has successfully
completed recovery steps.
Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3832) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.
Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3832) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0002A.log
.
Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3832) Windows: The database engine is initiating
recovery steps.
Information      8/18/2014 9:06:48 PM ESENT 102 General Windows
(3832) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new
instance (0).
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x9DC - released @ 0X000000013F533BA8

```

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9DC - released @ 0X000000013F533BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9DC - locked @ 0X000000013F533BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9DC - locked @ 0X000000013F533BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x9DC - released @ 0X000000013F533BA8

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x9DC - locked @ 0X000000013F533BA8

Error 8/18/2014 9:05:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "\\./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x808 - released @ 0X000000013F533BB0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x808 - released @ 0X000000013F533BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x808] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x808 - locked @ 0X000000013F533BA0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x808 - locked @ 0X000000013F533BB0

Information 8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x808 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F533BA0

```
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x808 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F533BA8

Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x808 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F533BB0

Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:46 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service started

Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initialized
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
      Service initializing
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM AdobeARMservice 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

```
Service started
"
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
Service      1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
successfully.

"
Information      8/18/2014 9:05:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
      4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
timeout can be controlled by a REG_DWORD value named
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.
Information      8/16/2014 11:42:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
Service      1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"
Information      8/16/2014 11:42:39 PM DellMgmtAgent 0      None
      Service has been successfully shut down.
```



Information 8/16/2014 11:42:39 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/16/2014 11:42:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 11:42:39 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/16/2014 11:16:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCri  
tical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_17aae88c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ed229ec3-25bc-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:16:53 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_17aadcd9

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: ed229ec2-25bc-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:16:29 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None

Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.17. Product Version: 9.0.30729. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 11:14:26 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: AppHangB1

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: MSetup.exe

P2: 2.20.0.13

P3: 511c3acf

P4: 6894

P5: 513

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER95BB.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER95FB.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppHang\_MSetup.exe\_a85df1edeecb2977daab83a956f7329c8561fdff\_10d09ea1

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 94ba43ac-25bc-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/16/2014 11:14:26 PM Application Hang1002 (101) "The program MSetup.exe version 2.20.0.13 stopped interacting with Windows and was closed. To see if more information about the problem is available, check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 1884  
Start Time: 01cfb9c9449be96c  
Termination Time: 0  
Application Path:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\Logitech\SetPoint\_1\MSetup.exe  
Report Id: 94ba43ac-25bc-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafbfd5  
"

Information 8/16/2014 11:07:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 11:07:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xE90 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xE90 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xE90 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xE90 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xE90 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xE90 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - released @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1EF8] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:16 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1EF8 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 11:01:13 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/16/2014 11:00:46 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1090801181, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col03  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_a3cdc72732ee23c47be24920319c98d2ac35f271\_15e81d13

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ab3a4cd3-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:00:43 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01

P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_15e81150

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: ab3a4cd2-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:00:40 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_15e8057e

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: a3cb481b-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:00:37 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket 1090800784, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_be6917603bac7731237ffde723f19cd8367857a\_15eff8b2

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: a3cb481a-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/16/2014 11:00:34 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_15efecal

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: a3cb4819-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 11:00:31 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_15efe0ee

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: a3cb4818-25ba-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 10:55:34 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1295718486, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52F&REV\_2200&MI\_01&Col03  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_28b9e61c58b66834a419363c77a52cd9b9ef889\_0def58bb

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ed6a435e-25b9-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/16/2014 10:55:31 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1295718334, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52F&REV\_2200&MI\_01&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_864acc2f73e6ae193b210dad1d299543adfb97\_0def4cf8

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: ed6a435d-25b9-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/16/2014 10:55:28 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1295718219, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52F&REV\_2200&MI\_01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:



These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_e01825a3fae0626a1a5c97811ee1f57e11c0234f\_0def4136

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: ed6a435c-25b9-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 10:55:25 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1295719439, type 5

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52F&REV\_2200&MI\_00

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_39df767fc83d0669e8f350beccb4ab82a9628e\_0def3582

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: ed6a435b-25b9-11e4-9f5a-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/16/2014 10:34:41 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/16/2014 10:21:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/windows/system32/taskhost.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 10:21:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 10:21:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/16/2014 10:21:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1B9C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1B9C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1B9C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1B9C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1B9C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:35 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1B9C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1C30 - released @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1C30 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1C30] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1C30 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1C30 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1C30 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1C30 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:33 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1C30 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:29:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1514 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1514 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1514 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1514 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1514 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:39 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1514 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xE7C - released @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xE7C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xE7C] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xE7C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xE7C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xE7C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xE7C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:37 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xE7C - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:28:34 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Error 8/16/2014 9:27:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4621 Event  
System The COM+ Event System could not remove the  
EventSystem.EventSubscription object {398A8AD3-E7F8-425F-B1E1-  
C264659AE8EE}-{00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000}-{00000000-0000-  
0000-0000-000000000000}.

Object name: iTunes ISensLogon StopScreenSaver  
Object description:  
The HRESULT was 80070005.

Error 8/16/2014 9:27:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4621 Event  
System The COM+ Event System could not remove the  
EventSystem.EventSubscription object {80328612-D857-4D8D-98F0-  
170DF27BCB0C}-{00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000}-{00000000-0000-  
0000-0000-000000000000}.

Object name: iTunes ISensLogon StartScreenSaver  
Object description:  
The HRESULT was 80070005.

Error 8/16/2014 9:27:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4621 Event  
System The COM+ Event System could not remove the  
EventSystem.EventSubscription object {D9E3A134-A375-4589-99F5-  
D38A0A0E0550}-{00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000}-{00000000-0000-  
0000-0000-000000000000}.

Object name: iTunes ISensLogon DisplayUnlock  
Object description:  
The HRESULT was 80070005.

Error 8/16/2014 9:27:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4621 Event  
System The COM+ Event System could not remove the  
EventSystem.EventSubscription object {2F870BCF-6BF6-4A58-93A5-  
ABBAC0842400}-{00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000}-{00000000-0000-  
0000-0000-000000000000}.

Object name: iTunes ISensLogon DisplayLock  
Object description:  
The HRESULT was 80070005.

Information 8/16/2014 9:27:32 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {77DE5105-D05E-448C-96CB-  
7FA381903753}. Client Process Id: 7560.

Information 8/16/2014 9:27:32 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: iTunes.  
Product Version: 11.3.1.2. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Reconfiguration success or error status: 1602.

Information 8/16/2014 9:27:32 PM MsiInstaller 11729 None  
Product: iTunes -- Configuration failed.

Information 8/16/2014 9:27:25 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {77DE5105-D05E-448C-  
96CB-7FA381903753}. Client Process Id: 7560.

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:15 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Lync Browser Helper. Publisher: Microsoft  
Corporation. Version:15.0.4625.1000

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:15 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Office Document Cache Handler. Publisher:  
Microsoft Corporation. Version:15.0.4629.1000

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:14 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Identity Protection. Publisher:  
Symantec Corporation. Version:2014.7.6.15

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:14 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Toolbar. Publisher: Symantec  
Corporation. Version:2014.7.6.15

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:13 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Vulnerability Protection. Publisher:  
Symantec Corporation. Version:12.0

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:12 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Logitech SetPoint. Publisher: Logitech.  
Version:6.65.62

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:10 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF from Selection.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:10 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF Toolbar Helper.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/16/2014 9:25:10 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF Toolbar.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:21 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:21 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x186C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x186C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x186C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x186C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x186C - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x186C - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1860 - released @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x1860 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x1860] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1860 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x1860 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1860 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1860 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:15 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x1860 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:23:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:10:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/16/2014 9:07:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 9:07:20 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 9:06:10 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:40 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.

Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/16/2014 9:05:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
SKU Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/16/2014 9:05:13 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000



```
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:12 PM SecurityCenter 1      None The
Windows Security Center Service has started.
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
900      None "The Software Protection service is starting.
"
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:11 PM LMS      2000 LMS      Local Management
Service started.

Information      8/16/2014 9:05:10 PM IntelDalJhi      0      None
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service
started.
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:10 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Started event manager
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:10 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 9:05:09 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information      8/16/2014 9:04:14 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3888) Windows: The database engine has successfully
completed recovery steps.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:13 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3888) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:13 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3888) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0000D.log
.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:13 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3888) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0000C.log
.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:13 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery
Windows (3888) Windows: The database engine is initiating
recovery steps.
Information      8/16/2014 9:04:13 PM ESENT 102 General Windows
(3888) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new
instance (0).
Error 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10      None "Event
filter with query ""SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32_Processor"" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events
```

cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xCD0 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xCD0 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCD0 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCD0 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xCD0 - released @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:12 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCD0 - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xCAC - released @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xCAC - released @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xCAC] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCAC - locked @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCAC - locked @ 0X000000013F623BB0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCAC - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA0

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCAC - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BA8

Information 8/16/2014 9:03:10 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCAC - init, lock @ 0X000000013F623BB0

```

Information      8/16/2014 9:03:08 PM CredMgmtServer  0      None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:07 PM DellMgmtAgent   0      None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
    successfully
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
    service has started.
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
    service is starting.
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
    Service started

Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
    Service initialized
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM Bonjour Service 100  None
    Service initializing
Information      8/16/2014 9:03:05 PM AdobeARMservice 0      None "The
    description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
    found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
    your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
    or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

```

Information      8/16/2014 9:03:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
    Service      1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
    successfully.

```

"

```

Information      8/16/2014 9:03:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
    4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
    event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
    timeout can be controlled by a REG_DWORD value named
    SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:
    HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.
Information      8/16/2014 9:01:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
    Service      1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

```

"

```

Information      8/16/2014 9:01:52 PM CredMgmtServer  0      None
    Service has been successfully shut down.
Information      8/16/2014 9:01:52 PM DellMgmtAgent   0      None
    Service has been successfully shut down.

```

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:52 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T01:01:23.660687200Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T01:01:22.319084900Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:50 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 6140.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Restart required. The  
installation or update for the product required a restart for all  
changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System  
Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2861208.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:49 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2861208'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC  
Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to  
reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice.  
The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:33 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00005.log

Warning 8/16/2014 9:01:33 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:29 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:29 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00004.log

Warning 8/16/2014 9:01:29 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to

run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:26 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T01:01:23.660687200Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.ServiceModel\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.ServiceModel.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2480.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.ServiceModel\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.ServiceModel.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2288.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.Runtime.Serialization\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.Runtime.Serialization.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2480.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.Runtime.Serialization\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.Runtime.Serialization.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2288.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.IdentityModel\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.IdentityModel.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id 2480.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:24 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.IdentityModel\v4.0\_4  
.0.0.0\_\_b77a5c561934e089\System.IdentityModel.dll is being used by the  
following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2288.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T01:01:22.319084900Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:22 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 6140.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T01:00:45.128619500Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T01:00:43.553016800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4236.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Restart required. The  
installation or update for the product required a restart for all  
changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System  
Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2742613.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 9:01:07 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2742613'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no

need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002

None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002

None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002

None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002

None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:48 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None

Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\assembly\GAC\_MSIL\System.Security\v4.0\_4.0.0.0\_b03f5f7f11d50a3a\System.Security.dll is being used by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2288.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T01:00:45.128619500Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T01:00:43.553016800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 9:00:43 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None

Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4236.

Information 8/16/2014 8:59:12 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows Update).

Warning 8/16/2014 8:58:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

#### DETAIL -

6 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004:  
Process 844 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\winlogon.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004  
Process 784 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004



Process 784 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004  
Process 784 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 784 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 784 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1004\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:58:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:58:56 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/16/2014 8:54:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:52:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
Information 8/16/2014 8:52:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:52:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:48 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:46 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:49:45 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:45 PM iPod Service 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found.  
Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your  
local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or  
repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started/resumed

"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:44 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:44 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:39 PM ESENT 103 General WinMail  
(4456) WindowsMail0: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:39 PM ESENT 102 General WinMail  
(4456) WindowsMail0: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a  
new instance (0).  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:33 PM ESENT 103 General WinMail  
(4876) WindowsMail0: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 213 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: The backup procedure has been  
successfully completed.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 225 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: No log files can be truncated.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 223 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: Starting the backup of log files

(range C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\edb00001.log - C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\edb00001.log).

Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 221 Logging/Recovery WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: Ending the backup of the file C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\WindowsMail.MSMMessageStore.

Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 220 Logging/Recovery WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: Beginning the backup of the file C:\Users\Paula\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\WindowsMail.MSMMessageStore (size 2 Mb).

Information 8/16/2014 8:49:28 PM ESENT 210 Logging/Recovery WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: A full backup is starting.

Information 8/16/2014 8:49:27 PM ESENT 102 General WinMail (4876) WindowsMail0: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:53 PM Desktop Window Manager 9003 None The Desktop Window Manager was unable to start because a composited theme is not in use

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101 None Windows license validated.

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Warning 8/16/2014 8:48:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036 Gatherer "The content source <csc://{S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001}/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:  
(HRESULT : 0x80004005) (0x80004005)  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:47 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery Windows (3180) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:47 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (3180) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:47 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery Windows (3180) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/16/2014 8:48:47 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (3180) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xE34 - released @ 0X000000013FB83BA8

```

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xE34 - released @ 0X000000013FB83BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xE34 - locked @ 0X000000013FB83BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xE34 - locked @ 0X000000013FB83BA8

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xE34 - released @ 0X000000013FB83BA8

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:51 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xE34 - locked @ 0X000000013FB83BA8

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xE18 - released @ 0X000000013FB83BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimUnlock :
tid=0xE18 - released @ 0X000000013FB83BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)
      WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xE18] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xE18 - locked @ 0X000000013FB83BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xE18 - locked @ 0X000000013FB83BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xE18 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FB83BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xE18 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FB83BA8

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:49 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xE18 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FB83BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:47:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      902 None "The Software Protection service has started.
6.1.7601.17514"
Information      8/16/2014 8:47:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
      1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed
licensing status check.

```

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:47:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)

(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully  
installed the license.  
License Title=Microsoft-Windows-IE-InternetExplorer Component PPD  
License  
License Id=cde4d5c7-2f36-dfac-49ee-b4ef7966706a"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"  
Error 8/16/2014 8:47:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:42 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:41 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started  
  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing  
Information 8/16/2014 8:47:39 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:47:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:47:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:46 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:46 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:46 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service stopped (0)

Warning 8/16/2014 8:46:46 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6004 None  
The winlogon notification subscriber <TrustedInstaller> failed a  
critical notification event.

Error 8/16/2014 8:46:12 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "//./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:08 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:06 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5611 None  
The Windows Management Instrumentation service has detected an  
inconsistent system shutdown.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:04 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:04 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"



Information 8/16/2014 8:46:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:42:36.460426300Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5724.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2901118.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:55 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2901118'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were  
loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the  
new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:45 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed  
registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00003.log

Warning 8/16/2014 8:42:45 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either  
not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to  
run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using  
aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were  
removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the  
system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319  
(ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to  
reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice.  
The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were

loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00002.log

Warning 8/16/2014 8:42:41 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:38 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:42:36.460426300Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:36 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5724.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:28 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:28 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:28 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:42:24 PM LMS 2000 LMS Port Forwarding Service connected to Intel(R) MEI driver

Warning 8/16/2014 8:42:22 PM LMS 2001 LMS LMS cannot connect to Intel(R) MEI driver

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:46 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:46 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:40:01.036078200Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5036.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2840642v2.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:26 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2840642v2'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:11 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:11 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:41:11 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:23 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:23 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no  
need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter  
twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:40:01.036078200Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:40:00 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 5036.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:37:08.172174600Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4216.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2737083.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:30 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2737083'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:37:08.172174600Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:37:08 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4216.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:36:34.288915100Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2789648.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:50 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2789648'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0  
(.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no

need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:36:34.288915100Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:36:34 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-17T00:35:04.027156500Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 3776.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2931368. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:09 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2931368' installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:35:04.027156500Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:35:03 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 3776.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-17T00:33:27.260186600Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-17T00:33:26.230584800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:25 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4084.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Restart required. The installation or update for the product required a restart for all changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to a later time.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Type of System  
Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 1.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft  
.NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2898864.  
Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:34:24 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2898864'  
installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:30 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used  
by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager.MgmtServer , Id  
2836.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:30 PM MsiInstaller 1025 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. The file  
C:\Windows\Microsoft.NET\Framework64\v4.0.30319\clr.dll is being used  
by the following process: Name: Dell.SecurityManager , Id 2416.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:33:27.260186600Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:33:26.230584800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:26 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 4084.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:32:22.722873200Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 3728.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name:  
Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product  
Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 -- Configuration completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM MsiInstaller 1036 None  
Windows Installer installed an update. Product Name: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5. Product Version: 4.5.50709. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Update Name: KB2805226. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:33:18 PM MsiInstaller 1022 None  
Product: Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5 - Update 'KB2805226' installed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the .NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0 (.NET CLR Networking 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0 (Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0 (Windows Workflow Foundation 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0 (MSDTC Bridge 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0 (SMSvcHost 4.0.0.0) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:40 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were

loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:40 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00001.log

Warning 8/16/2014 8:32:40 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:39 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1002  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service are already in the registry, no need to reinstall. This only happens when you install the same counter twice. The second time install will generate this event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:36 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:35 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1019 Setup  
Finish registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0). Detailed registration logs can be found in  
C:\Windows\TEMP\ASPNETSetup\_00000.log

Warning 8/16/2014 8:32:35 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1020 Setup  
Updates to the IIS metabase were aborted because IIS is either not installed or is disabled on this machine. To configure ASP.NET to run in IIS, please install or enable IIS and re-register ASP.NET using aspnet\_regiis.exe /i.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:35 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET (ASP.NET) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:32:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State



Service) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:32:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the aspnet\_state (ASP.NET State Service) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:32:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the ASP.NET\_4.0.30319 (ASP.NET\_4.0.30319) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:32:29 PM ASP.NET 4.0.30319.0 1017 Setup  
Start registering ASP.NET (version 4.0.30319.0) (internal flag: 0x00000404)  
Information 8/16/2014 8:32:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:32:22.722873200Z.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:32:22 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\4590.msi. Client Process Id: 3728.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:31:37 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\svchost.exe -k netsvcs; Description = Windows Update).  
Warning 8/16/2014 8:31:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

6 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 6156 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\msiexec.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer  
Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:31:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:31:23 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/16/2014 8:28:38 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: iTunes.  
Product Version: 11.3.1.2. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:28:38 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: iTunes -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:54 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:54 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office  
15 Click-to-Run Localization Component. Product Version:  
15.0.4631.1004. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:54 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Localization Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:53 PM ESENT102 General Windows  
(5336) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:53 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:53 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:53 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office  
15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component. Product Version:  
15.0.4631.1004. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:53 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component --  
Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:52 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:48 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:48 PM ESENT103 General Windows (7124) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:48 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:48 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component. Product Version: 15.0.4631.1004. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:48 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component -- Configuration completed successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Office 15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component. Product Version: 15.0.4631.1004. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component -- Configuration completed successfully.

Error 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in namespace "\\.\root\CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1033 None "These policies are being excluded since  
they are only defined with override-only attribute.  
Policy Names=(Security-SPP-Reserved-EnableNotificationMode)  
App Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Sku Id=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:39 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:38 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service902 None "The Software Protection service has  
started.  
15.0.169.500"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:38 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL,  
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft  
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:37 PM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is  
starting.

"  
Warning 8/16/2014 8:27:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3036  
Gatherer "The content source <file:C:/Program Files/Microsoft  
Office 15/root/Office15/Visio Content/> cannot be accessed.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

The object was not found. (HRESULT : 0x80041201) (0x80041201)

"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:36 PM ESENT102 General Windows  
(7124) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:36 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5816.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:33 PM ESENT103 General Windows  
(5116) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property."  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:27:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Information 8/16/2014 8:26:52 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service is shutting down due to idle timeout.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:24:08 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\iTunes64.msi. Client Process Id: 5956.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:24:08 PM iPod Service 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source iPod Service cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.  
  
If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.  
  
The following information was included with the event:  
  
Service started/resumed  
"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:47 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\system32\msiexec.exe /V; Description = Installed iTunes).  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-17T00:23:37.321142100Z.



Information 8/16/2014 8:23:37 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:23:37.321142100Z.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:39 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\iTunes64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 5956.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:39 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleSoftwareUpdate.msi.  
Client Process Id: 6932.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:39 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Apple  
Software Update. Product Version: 2.1.3.127. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Apple Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:39 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Apple Software Update -- Installation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:37 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleSoftwareUpdate.msi.  
Client Process Id: 6932.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:37 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleMobileDeviceSupport64  
.msi. Client Process Id: 6932.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:37 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Apple  
Mobile Device Support. Product Version: 7.1.2.6. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Apple Inc.. Installation success or error status:  
0.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:37 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Apple Mobile Device Support -- Installation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:32 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleMobileDeviceSupport64  
.msi. Client Process Id: 6932.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:32 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\Bonjour64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6932.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:32 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Bonjour.  
Product Version: 3.0.0.10. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Apple  
Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:32 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Bonjour -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service started  
  
Information 8/16/2014 8:23:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initialized

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:31 PM Bonjour Service 100 None  
Service initializing

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
17T00:23:23.468317800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:29 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\Bonjour64.msi. Client  
Process Id: 6932.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:29 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleApplicationSupport.ms  
i. Client Process Id: 6932.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:29 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Apple  
Application Support. Product Version: 3.0.6. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Apple Inc.. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:29 PM MsiInstaller 11707None  
Product: Apple Application Support -- Installation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-17T00:23:23.468317800Z.

Information 8/16/2014 8:23:23 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\IXP705.TMP\AppleApplicationSupport.ms  
i. Client Process Id: 6932.

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/16/2014 8:22:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:21:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/16/2014 8:21:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/16/2014 8:20:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Entrust.net Certification Authority (2048), OU=(c) 1999  
Entrust.net Limited, OU=www.entrust.net/CPS\_2048 incorp. by ref.  
(limits liab.), O=Entrust.net> Shal thumbprint:  
<503006091D97D4F5AE39F7CBE7927D7D652D3431>.

Information 8/16/2014 8:20:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4100  
None Successful auto update retrieval of third-party root  
certificate from:  
<<http://ctldl.windowsupdate.com/msdownload/update/v3/static/trustedr/en/503006091D97D4F5AE39F7CBE7927D7D652D3431.crt>>.

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/16/2014 8:17:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:14 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/16/2014 8:17:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:13 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:13 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:13 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:13 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:17:12 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:40 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery Windows (5116) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:40 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (5116) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:40 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery Windows (5116) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:40 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (5116) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101 None Windows license validated.

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xA8C - released @ 0X000000013F2E3BA8

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xA8C - released @ 0X000000013F2E3BA0

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xA8C - locked @ 0X000000013F2E3BA0

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xA8C - locked @ 0X000000013F2E3BA8

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xA8C - released @ 0X000000013F2E3BA8

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:13 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xA8C - locked @ 0X000000013F2E3BA8

```

Error 8/16/2014 8:15:12 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event
filter with query ""SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32_Processor"" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
corrected."
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x980 - released @ 0X000000013F2E3BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x980 - released @ 0X000000013F2E3BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1)
    WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x980] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x980 - locked @ 0X000000013F2E3BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x980 - locked @ 0X000000013F2E3BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x980 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F2E3BA0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x980 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F2E3BA8

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x980 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F2E3BB0

Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/16/2014 8:15:11 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'
service is starting.

```

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:10 PM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/16/2014 8:15:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/13/2014 11:39:18 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/13/2014 11:39:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has

opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has

opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has

opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-

1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My

Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has

opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-

1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA

Process 812 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has

opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-

1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

"

Information 8/13/2014 11:39:18 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/13/2014 11:39:18 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/13/2014 11:39:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/13/2014 11:39:17 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code  
(0x40010004)

Information 8/13/2014 11:37:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 11:37:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]



17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/13/2014 11:37:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/13/2014 11:37:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 11:37:15 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 11:34:17 PM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Logitech SetPoint. Publisher: Logitech.  
Version:6.65.62

Information 8/13/2014 11:31:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 11:31:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/13/2014 11:31:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/13/2014 11:31:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting."  
"

Information 8/13/2014 11:30:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461472, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_19acc64b

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: 61d8e7af-2363-11e4-8aff-3417ebafbfd5  
Report Status: 0"

Information 8/13/2014 11:30:51 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1069461489, type 5  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_19acbaa7

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 61d8e7ae-2363-11e4-8aff-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/13/2014 11:30:16 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None

Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.17. Product Version: 9.0.30729. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.

Information 8/13/2014 11:29:30 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: AppHangB1

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: MSetup.exe

P2: 2.19.0.11

P3: 4e0a69f0

P4: 6894

P5: 513

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7233.tmp.appcompat.txt

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WER7282.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppHang\_MSetup.exe\_9719c88a5ff83c3cbff965e5f292ded69e7df4a1\_16337cdd

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 2a159c26-2363-11e4-8aff-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 1"

Error 8/13/2014 11:29:30 PM Application Hang1002 (101) "The program MSetup.exe version 2.19.0.11 stopped interacting with Windows and was closed. To see if more information about the problem is available, check the problem history in the Action Center control panel.

Process ID: 12e8

Start Time: 01cfc76fcb645ad8

Termination Time: 16  
Application Path:  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\Logitech\FlowScrollSngExeA\_1\MSetup.exe  
Report Id: 2a159c26-2363-11e4-8aff-3417ebafbfd5  
"  
Information 8/13/2014 11:19:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:19:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:09:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
Information 8/13/2014 11:08:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:08:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:09 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:08 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.  
  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:07 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:07 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:07 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:06:07 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:05:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.  
  
Information 8/13/2014 11:05:11 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:05:11 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:05:11 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.  
Information 8/13/2014 11:05:11 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(4092) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xD80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xD80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xD80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xD80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xD80 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:09 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xD80 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xD64 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xD64 - released @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xD64] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xD64 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xD64 - locked @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xD64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BA0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xD64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BA8

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xD64 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FE33BB0

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only  
defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests)  
(MathRecognizerEventsLicensing-EnableMathRecognizer)  
(Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame)  
(Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-  
EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-  
MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (TabletPC-MathInputLicensing-  
EnableMathInput) (TabletPCAccessories-EnableJournal)  
(TabletPCAccessories-EnableStickyNotes)  
(TabletPCCoreInkRecognitionLicensing-EnableText) (TabletPCInputPanel-  
EnableTIP) (TabletPCInputPanel-EnableTIPSynced)  
(TabletPCInputPersonalization-EnablePersonalization) (Telnet-Client-  
EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer)  
(TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)

App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully  
installed the license.

License Title=Windows(TM) - Component PPD License (Shell-  
PremiumInBoxGames-Chess)

License Id=38613765-1943-566a-04f5-cdf3dd436fd5"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully  
installed the license.

License Title=Windows(TM) - Component PPD License (Shell-InBoxGames-  
Solitaire)

License Id=0cfe8e79-a967-10da-cd09-91266e1b99f8"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully  
installed the license.

License Title=Windows(TM) - Component PPD License (Shell-InBoxGames-  
Minesweeper)

License Id=9719e2d5-691c-9336-79a8-28d27bdc9e96"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:07 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully  
installed the license.

License Title=Windows(TM) - Component PPD License (Shell-InBoxGames-  
FreeCell)

License Id=aabcb7bd-4b4e-a5c3-efa6-b694b82aeccb"

Information 8/13/2014 11:04:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,

msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000



```
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,
0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
          900  None "The Software Protection service is starting.
"
Error 8/13/2014 11:04:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10  None "Event
filter with query ""SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32_Processor"" AND
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
corrected."
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM CredMgmtServer  0  None
          Service started successfully.
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM DellMgmtAgent  0  None
          Service started successfully.
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
          Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
          successfully
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
          Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM N360  35  None The 'N360'
          service has started.
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM N360  34  None The 'N360'
          service is starting.
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:05 PM AdobeARMservice 0  None "The
          description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
          found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
          your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
          or repair the component on the local computer.
```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

```
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
          Service  1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
          successfully.
```

"

```
Information      8/13/2014 11:04:04 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
          4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
          event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
```

timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/13/2014 11:03:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/13/2014 11:03:10 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/13/2014 11:03:10 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/13/2014 11:03:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000 None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/13/2014 11:03:06 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009 None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/13/2014 11:00:44 PM System Restore 8194 None Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\servicing\TrustedInstaller.exe; Description = Windows Modules Installer).

Information 8/13/2014 10:54:11 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:57 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:40 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:34 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:27 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:14 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:14 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:14 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:06 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:06 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:06 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:50:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:54 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:48 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:36 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'



Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:30 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:24 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:19 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:18 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:17 PM Desktop Window Manager 9013  
None The Desktop Window Manager was unable to start because composition was disabled by a running application

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:17 PM Desktop Window Manager 9010  
None A request to disable the Desktop Window Manager was made by  
process (Windows System Assessment Tool)

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:17 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Windows  
System Assessment Tool [c:/windows/system32/winsat.exe] was launched  
and [Windows System Assessment Tool] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/13/2014 10:49:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:49:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:43:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 56095614, type 5  
Event Name: ShellBrowserCancel  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: {C0542A90-4BF0-11D1-83EE-00A0C90DC849}  
P2: Network  
P3:  
P4:  
P5:  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA5C.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportArchive\AppHang\_{C0542A90-4BF0-1\_13d9f01ebfd579ef9d63094658a64965597b7b\_05ff167c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d54fef46-235c-11e4-bff5-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/13/2014 10:43:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: ShellBrowserCancel

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: {C0542A90-4BF0-11D1-83EE-00A0C90DC849}

P2: Network

P3:

P4:

P5:

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d54fef46-235c-11e4-bff5-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/13/2014 10:43:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: ShellBrowserCancel

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: {C0542A90-4BF0-11D1-83EE-00A0C90DC849}

P2: Network

P3:

P4:

P5:

P6:

P7:

P8:

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Temp\WERA5C.tmp.WERInternalMetadata.xml

These files may be available here:

C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\AppHang\_{C0542A90-4BF0-1\_13d9f01ebfd579ef9d63094658a64965597b7b\_cab\_15770a5c

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: d54fef46-235c-11e4-bff5-3417ebafbfd5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe]  
was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:08 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/13/2014 10:26:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:23:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/13/2014 10:23:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service

were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/13/2014 10:21:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:03 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:02 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:02 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:02 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:02 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/13/2014 10:21:01 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:06 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4056) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:06 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4056) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.



Information 8/13/2014 10:20:06 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4056) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/13/2014 10:20:06 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(4056) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA20 - released @ 0X000000013FD13BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA20 - released @ 0X000000013FD13BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA20 - locked @ 0X000000013FD13BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA20 - locked @ 0X000000013FD13BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA20 - released @ 0X000000013FD13BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:02 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA20 - locked @ 0X000000013FD13BA8

Error 8/13/2014 10:19:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in  
namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x690 - released @ 0X000000013FD13BB0

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x690 - released @ 0X000000013FD13BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x690] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

```

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x690 - locked @ 0X000000013FD13BA0

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0x690 - locked @ 0X000000013FD13BB0

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FD13BA0

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FD13BA8

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0x690 - init, lock @ 0X000000013FD13BB0

Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started sucessfully
Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/13/2014 10:19:00 PM AdobeARMSservice 0      None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

```

Information      8/13/2014 10:18:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
Service      1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
successfully.

```

"

```

Information      8/13/2014 10:18:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
timeout can be controlled by a REG_DWORD value named
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

```

```

Information      8/13/2014 10:18:06 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
Service      1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

```

"

Warning 8/13/2014 10:18:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 816 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 816 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 816 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 816 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 816 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:18:06 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:18:06 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:18:05 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:18:05 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base  
Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/dell backup and recovery/toaster.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of active profiles

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: c1e88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/13/2014 10:17:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:17:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:16:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:14:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/13/2014 10:14:41 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/13/2014 10:12:38 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The  
Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:12:37 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management  
Service started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:12:36 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None  
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service  
started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:12:36 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Started event manager

Information 8/13/2014 10:12:36 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:12:36 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:11:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"  
Information 8/13/2014 10:11:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.  
Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Licensing Status=  
1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/13/2014 10:11:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:11:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:49 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4524) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:49 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4524) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:49 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (4524) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:49 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(4524) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was  
unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA90 - released @ 0X00000001401A3BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA90 - released @ 0X00000001401A3BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA90 - locked @ 0X00000001401A3BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA90 - locked @ 0X00000001401A3BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA90 - released @ 0X00000001401A3BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:31 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA90 - locked @ 0X00000001401A3BA8

Error 8/13/2014 10:10:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "\\./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA7C - released @ 0X00000001401A3BB0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0xA7C - released @ 0X00000001401A3BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xA7C] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA7C - locked @ 0X00000001401A3BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA7C - locked @ 0X00000001401A3BB0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xA7C - init, lock @ 0X00000001401A3BA0

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xA7C - init, lock @ 0X00000001401A3BA8

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xA7C - init, lock @ 0X00000001401A3BB0



Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully  
Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully  
Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.  
Information 8/13/2014 10:10:29 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be  
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on  
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install  
or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information  
had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started  
successfully.

"

Information 8/13/2014 10:10:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem  
4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate  
event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression  
timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named  
SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:  
HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/12/2014 10:01:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Warning 8/12/2014 10:01:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

5 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:

Process 836 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 836 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has  
opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001

Process 836 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My  
Process 836 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA  
Process 836 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\lsass.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed

Information 8/12/2014 10:01:10 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 10:01:10 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 10:01:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/12/2014 10:01:09 PM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/12/2014 9:29:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

Information 8/12/2014 9:27:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/12/2014 9:27:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/12/2014 9:25:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/12/2014 9:25:52 PM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 4101  
None Windows license validated.

Information 8/12/2014 9:24:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/12/2014 9:24:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 1 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/12/2014 9:24:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000

```

C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:55 PM SecurityCenter 1      None The
Windows Security Center Service has started.
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP
900  None "The Software Protection service is starting.
"
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:53 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management
Service started.

Information      8/12/2014 9:24:53 PM IntelDalJhi 0      None
Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service
started.
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:52 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Started event manager
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:52 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 9:24:52 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0      None
Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 9:23:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information      8/12/2014 9:23:54 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery
Windows (4048) Windows: The database engine has successfully
completed recovery steps.
Information      8/12/2014 9:23:54 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
Windows (4048) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
logfile
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.
Information      8/12/2014 9:23:54 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery
Windows (4048) Windows: The database engine is initiating
recovery steps.
Information      8/12/2014 9:23:54 PM ESENT 102 General Windows
(4048) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new
instance (0).
Information      8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0xA18 - released @ 0X000000013F443BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0xA18 - released @ 0X000000013F443BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0xA18 - locked @ 0X000000013F443BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0xA18 - locked @ 0X000000013F443BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0xA18 - released @ 0X000000013F443BA8

```

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:52 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xA18 - locked @ 0X000000013F443BA8

Error 8/12/2014 9:22:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event  
filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN  
60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND  
TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in  
namespace "//./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events  
cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is  
corrected."

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:51 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:51 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x998 - released @ 0X000000013F443BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :  
tid=0x998 - released @ 0X000000013F443BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x998] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x998 - locked @ 0X000000013F443BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0x998 - locked @ 0X000000013F443BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x998 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F443BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x998 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F443BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0x998 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F443BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized  
successfully

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None  
Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM N360 34 None The 'N360' service is starting.  
Information 8/12/2014 9:22:50 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:22:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/12/2014 9:20:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:20:22 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:20:22 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:18:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:15:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/12/2014 9:15:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001 None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/12/2014 9:13:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 902 None "The Software Protection service has started. 6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/12/2014 9:13:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dcl-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:13:53 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.  
Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests) (Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-FreeCell-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Minesweeper-EnableGame) (Shell-

InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Solitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (Shell-PremiumInBoxGames-Chess-EnableGame) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer) (TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000  
"  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:49 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:49 PM SecurityCenter 11 None Program C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.1.0.18\WSCStub.exe with instanceID={D8BEB080-B73A-17E3-1B37-B6B462689202} was removed from the Security Center reporting database because the program was either uninstalled, changed, or could not be verified.  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:49 PM SecurityCenter 11 None Program C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.1.0.18\WSCStub.exe with instanceID={63DF5164-9100-186D-2187-8DC619EFD8BF} was removed from the Security Center reporting database because the program was either uninstalled, changed, or could not be verified.  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:49 PM SecurityCenter 11 None Program C:\Program Files (x86)\Norton Security Suite\Engine\21.1.0.18\WSCStub.exe with instanceID={5BE4D041-DB6F-1935-0AD8-24F3E73C9FC4} was removed from the Security Center reporting database because the program was either uninstalled, changed, or could not be verified.  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:47 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP 900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.  
"  
Information 8/12/2014 9:13:47 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.



```

Information      8/12/2014 9:13:47 PM IntelDalJhi      0      None
      Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service
      started.
Information      8/12/2014 9:13:46 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
      Started event manager
Information      8/12/2014 9:13:46 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 9:13:46 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 9:12:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003
      Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information      8/12/2014 9:12:50 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery
      Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine has successfully
      completed recovery steps.
Information      8/12/2014 9:12:50 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery
      Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying
      logfile
      C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.
Information      8/12/2014 9:12:50 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery
      Windows (4092) Windows: The database engine is initiating
      recovery steps.
Information      8/12/2014 9:12:50 PM ESENT 102 General Windows
      (4092) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new
      instance (0).
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
      tid=0xA04 - released @ 0X000000013F883BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
      tid=0xA04 - released @ 0X000000013F883BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
      tid=0xA04 - locked @ 0X000000013F883BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
      tid=0xA04 - locked @ 0X000000013F883BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
      tid=0xA04 - released @ 0X000000013F883BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:46 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
      tid=0xA04 - locked @ 0X000000013F883BA8

Error 8/12/2014 9:11:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event
      filter with query "SELECT * FROM __InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN
      60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32_Processor" AND
      TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in
      namespace "//./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events
      cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is
      corrected."
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM CredMgmtServer 0      None
      Service started successfully.

```

```

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None
    Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x684 - released @ 0X000000013F883BB0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock :
tid=0x684 - released @ 0X000000013F883BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1)
    WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0x684] is
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x684 - locked @ 0X000000013F883BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :
tid=0x684 - locked @ 0X000000013F883BB0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F883BA0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F883BA8

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :
tid=0x684 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F883BB0

Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
successfully
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'
service has started.
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
    Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'
service is starting.
Information      8/12/2014 9:11:44 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:11:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:11:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/12/2014 9:10:00 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:10:00 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:10:00 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xCD4 - released @ 0X000000013F6D3BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xCD4 - released @ 0X000000013F6D3BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xCD4 - locked @ 0X000000013F6D3BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xCD4 - locked @ 0X000000013F6D3BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xCD4 - released @ 0X000000013F6D3BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:44 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xCD4 - locked @ 0X000000013F6D3BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:43 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xCE0 - released @ 0X000000013F6D3BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xCE0 - released @ 0X000000013F6D3BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1)  
WmiClassRegistry::wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xCE0] is  
instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCE0 - locked @ 0X000000013F6D3BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock :  
tid=0xCE0 - locked @ 0X000000013F6D3BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCE0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F6D3BA0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCE0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F6D3BA8

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:42 PM NVWMI 3 (1) initLock :  
tid=0xCE0 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F6D3BB0

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3452) Windows: The database engine has successfully  
completed recovery steps.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3452) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3452) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying  
logfile  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS0000A.log  
.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery  
Windows (3452) Windows: The database engine is initiating  
recovery steps.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM ESENT 102 General Windows  
(3452) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:33 PM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <OU=Class 3 Public Primary Certification Authority,  
O="VeriSign, Inc.", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<A1DB6393916F17E4185509400415C70240B0AE6B>."

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:32 PM N360 37 None The 'N360'  
service has stopped.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:32 PM N360 36 None The 'N360' service is stopping.

Error 8/12/2014 9:09:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query "SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA "Win32\_Processor" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99" could not be reactivated in namespace "\\./root/CIMV2" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized successfully

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM N360 35 None The 'N360' service has started.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:31 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:30 PM N360 34 None The 'N360' service is starting.

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:30 PM AdobeARMservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started successfully.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:09:30 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem 4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression timeout can be controlled by a REG\_DWORD value named SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key: HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.

Information 8/12/2014 9:08:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

"

Information 8/12/2014 9:08:25 PM CredMgmtServer 0 None Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:08:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
Service has been successfully shut down.

Information 8/12/2014 9:05:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/12/2014 9:05:25 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/12/2014 9:05:25 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/12/2014 8:48:06 PM DellMgmtAgent 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/12/2014 8:48:06 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
PowerEvent handled successfully by the service.

Information 8/12/2014 8:25:15 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/12/2014 8:21:06 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.

Information 8/12/2014 8:20:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Defrag 258  
None The disk defragmenter successfully completed analysis on  
DATAPART1 (D:)

Information 8/12/2014 8:20:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Defrag 258  
None The disk defragmenter successfully completed analysis on  
RECOVERY

Information 8/12/2014 8:17:27 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\system32\lpksetup.exe -Embedding; Description = Language  
Pack Removal).

Information 8/12/2014 8:12:36 PM Microsoft-Windows-Defrag 258  
None The disk defragmenter successfully completed boot  
optimization on OS (C:)

Information 8/12/2014 8:10:54 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket 1004846823, type 5  
Event Name: AEAPPINV2  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: 48  
P2: 2  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 1033  
P5: 50  
P6:  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: 479bb498-227e-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/12/2014 7:59:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Information 8/12/2014 7:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1000  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were loaded successfully. The Record Data in the data section contains  
the new index values assigned to this service.

Information 8/12/2014 7:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-LoadPerf 1001  
None Performance counters for the WmiApRpl (WmiApRpl) service  
were removed successfully. The Record Data contains the new values of  
the system Last Counter and Last Help registry entries.

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.

6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

15: d188820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests) (Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-FreeCell-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Minesweeper-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Solitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (Shell-PremiumInBoxGames-Chess-EnableGame) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer) (TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)

App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:24 PM SecurityCenter 1 None The Windows Security Center Service has started.

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"



Information 8/12/2014 7:54:22 PM LMS 2000 LMS Local Management Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:21 PM IntelDalJhi 0 None Intel(R) Dynamic Application Loader Host Interface Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:21 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Started event manager

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:21 PM IAStorDataMgrSvc 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 7:54:21 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None Service started successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003 Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM ESENT 302 Logging/Recovery Windows (1756) Windows: The database engine has successfully completed recovery steps.

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (1756) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS.log.

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM ESENT 301 Logging/Recovery Windows (1756) Windows: The database engine has begun replaying logfile

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Search\Data\Applications\Windows\MSS00009.log

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM ESENT 300 Logging/Recovery Windows (1756) Windows: The database engine is initiating recovery steps.

Information 8/12/2014 7:53:32 PM ESENT 102 General Windows (1756) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new instance (0).

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001 None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_48948  
e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_cab\_0fc8e204

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c80a5a5a-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col03

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_a3cdc  
72732ee23c47be24920319c98d2ac35f271\_cab\_0968e0fb

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c7e1e2f5-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:59 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_cab\_0fc4dfe2

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c7b4a8d0-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:58 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_be6917603bac7731237ffde723f19cd8367857a\_cab\_0f50deba

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c789d00b-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:57 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_48948e743a51eb9aedd14c090dac6c5c21934\_cab\_0fc8e204

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c80a5a5a-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col03

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_a3cdc72732ee23c47be24920319c98d2ac35f271\_cab\_0968e0fb

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c7e1e2f5-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02&Col01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_3a8fc9d2b75b2e85f223a692ea98bf14229386e\_cab\_0fc4dfe2

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c7b4a8d0-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:56 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_02

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_be6917603bac7731237ffde723f19cd8367857a\_cab\_0f50deba

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c789d00b-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:46 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col03  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_cf4d16b1a7c97adfd188d34d297dab5ab41f710\_cab\_0d24ae09

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: c01be490-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/12/2014 7:52:45 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col04  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_63ff32ab5d17543d98dd7ee0c688b61d3c336879\_cab\_0c6caaaf

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: bf98f8e1-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/12/2014 7:52:44 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_42ef0cc98c97969adc2d50f2cc3658b89556\_cab\_0f0ca83f

Analysis symbol:  
Rechecking for solution: 0  
Report Id: bf39c1d6-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5fd5  
Report Status: 0"  
Information 8/12/2014 7:52:43 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001  
None "Fault bucket , type 0  
Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware  
Response: Not available  
Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:  
P1: x64  
P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col03  
P3: 6.1.1.0  
P4: 0409  
P5: input.inf  
P6: \*  
P7:  
P8:  
P9:  
P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:  
C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_cf4d16b1a7c97adfd188d34d297dab5ab41f710\_cab\_0d24ae09

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: c01be490-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:42 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: HID\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01&Col04

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:

These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_63ff32ab5d17543d98dd7ee0c688b61d3c336879\_cab\_0c6caaaf

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: bf98f8e1-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5

Report Status: 4"

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:42 PM Windows Error Reporting 1001

None "Fault bucket , type 0

Event Name: PnPRequestAdditionalSoftware

Response: Not available

Cab Id: 0

Problem signature:

P1: x64

P2: USB\VID\_046D&PID\_C52B&REV\_1201&MI\_01

P3: 6.1.1.0

P4: 0409

P5: input.inf

P6: \*

P7:

P8:

P9:

P10:

Attached files:



These files may be available here:

C:\ProgramData\Microsoft\Windows\WER\ReportQueue\NonCritical\_x64\_42ef0cc98c97969adc2d50f2cc3658b89556\_cab\_0f0ca83f

Analysis symbol:

Rechecking for solution: 0

Report Id: bf39c1d6-227b-11e4-a27f-3417ebafb5d5

Report Status: 4"

Error 8/12/2014 7:52:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 10 None "Event filter with query ""SELECT \* FROM \_\_InstanceModificationEvent WITHIN 60 WHERE TargetInstance ISA ""Win32\_Processor"" AND TargetInstance.LoadPercentage > 99"" could not be reactivated in namespace ""//./root/CIMV2"" because of error 0x80041003. Events cannot be delivered through this filter until the problem is corrected."

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xC50 - released @ 0X000000013F393BA8

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xC50 - released @ 0X000000013F393BA0

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xC50 - locked @ 0X000000013F393BA0

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xC50 - locked @ 0X000000013F393BA8

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xC50 - released @ 0X000000013F393BA8

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:22 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xC50 - locked @ 0X000000013F393BA8

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:21 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:21 PM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xC24 - released @ 0X000000013F393BB0

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimUnlock : tid=0xC24 - released @ 0X000000013F393BA0

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) WmiClassRegistry:wmiCreateInstances : [tid=0xC24] is instantiating init group 1, current is -1

Information 8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3 (1) slimLock : tid=0xC24 - locked @ 0X000000013F393BA0

```

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  slimLock :
tid=0xC24 - locked @ 0X000000013F393BB0

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC24 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F393BA0

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC24 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F393BA8

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:20 PM NVWMI 3      (1)  initLock :
tid=0xC24 - init, lock @ 0X000000013F393BB0

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:19 PM CredMgmtServer 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:17 PM DellMgmtAgent 0      None
      Service started successfully.
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5617 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service subsystems initialized
      successfully
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:16 PM Microsoft-Windows-WMI 5615 None
      Windows Management Instrumentation Service started successfully
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:16 PM N360 35      None The 'N360'
      service has started.
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:16 PM N360 34      None The 'N360'
      service is starting.
Information      8/12/2014 7:52:16 PM AdobeARMservice 0      None "The
      description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMservice cannot be
      found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on
      your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install
      or repair the component on the local computer.

```

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

```

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
      Service 1531 None "The User Profile Service has started
      successfully.

```

"

```

Information      8/12/2014 7:52:14 PM Microsoft-Windows-EventSystem
      4625 None The EventSystem sub system is suppressing duplicate
      event log entries for a duration of 86400 seconds. The suppression
      timeout can be controlled by a REG_DWORD value named
      SuppressDuplicateDuration under the following registry key:
      HKLM\Software\Microsoft\EventSystem\EventLog.
Information      8/12/2014 12:28:23 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles
      Service 1532 None "The User Profile Service has stopped.

```

"

Warning 8/12/2014 12:28:20 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now. The applications or services that hold your registry file may not function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

14 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_Classes:  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\17\Shell\{DE4F0660-FA10-4B8F-A494-068B20B22307}  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\1\Shell\{5C4F28B5-F869-4E84-8E60-F11DB97C5CC7}  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\1\Shell\{5C4F28B5-F869-4E84-8E60-F11DB97C5CC7}  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\MuiCache  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\_CLASSES\Local Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-

1001\_CLASSES\Local  
Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\_CLASSES\Local  
Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell\Micros  
oft.Windows.ControlPanel  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\_CLASSES\Local  
Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\AllFolders\Shell\Micros  
oft.Windows.ControlPanel  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\_CLASSES\Local  
Settings\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\18\Shell\{D674391B-  
52D9-4E07-834E-67C98610F39D}  
"

Warning 8/12/2014 12:28:20 AM Microsoft-Windows-User Profiles  
Service 1530 None "Windows detected your registry file is still in  
use by other applications or services. The file will be unloaded now.  
The applications or services that hold your registry file may not  
function properly afterwards.

DETAIL -

37 user registry handles leaked from \Registry\User\S-1-5-21-  
450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001:  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 684 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\System32\winlogon.exe)  
has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows NT\CurrentVersion  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Policies\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet  
Settings  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened  
key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-  
1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer\FileExts

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Internet Explorer\Main\WindowsSearch

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Internet Explorer\Main

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer\UserAssist\{F4E57C4B-2036-45F0-A9AB-443BCFE33D9F}\Count

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\SmartCardRoot

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Policies

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Policies

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\trust

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Root

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\My

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Policies\Microsoft\SystemCertificates

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet Settings

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet Settings

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\CA

Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-

1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Explorer\UserAssist\{CEBFF5CD-ACE2-4F4F-9178-9926F41749EA}\Count  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet Settings\5.0\Cache  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Internet Settings\ZoneMap  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\Shell\Bags\1\Desktop  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\TrustedPeople  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\SystemCertificates\Disallowed  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\Microsoft\Windows\CurrentVersion\Ext\Settings\{7FEBEFE3-6B19-4349-98D2-FFB09D4B49CA}  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\NVIDIA Corporation\Global\nView  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\NVIDIA Corporation\Global\nView  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\NVIDIA Corporation\Global\nView  
Process 3724 (\Device\HarddiskVolume3\Windows\explorer.exe) has opened key \REGISTRY\USER\S-1-5-21-450676936-1670698080-629945567-1001\Software\NVIDIA Corporation\Global\nView  
"

Information 8/12/2014 12:28:20 AM Microsoft-Windows-Winlogon 6000  
None The winlogon notification subscriber <SessionEnv> was unavailable to handle a notification event.

Information 8/12/2014 12:28:19 AM Desktop Window Manager 9009  
None The Desktop Window Manager has exited with code (0x40010004)

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:49 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:49 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:49 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Microsoft Internet Explorer [c:/program files (x86)/internet explorer/iexplore.exe] was launched and [Microsoft Internet Explorer] profile was applied

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/constant guard protection suite/idvault.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:39 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/constant guard protection suite/idvault.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:30 AM IDVaultSvc 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVaultSvc cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service stopped successfully.

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:27:30 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

# IDVaultSvc OnStop end : Elapsed Time (msec): 11798

"

Error 8/12/2014 12:27:30 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Interaction with the desktop is required. Enable desktop interaction flag in Properties->Log On.

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:26:20 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Vulnerability Protection. Publisher:  
Symantec Corporation. Version:12.0

Information 8/12/2014 12:26:19 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Identity Protection. Publisher:  
Symantec Corporation. Version:2014.6.0.27

Information 8/12/2014 12:26:19 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Norton Toolbar. Publisher: Symantec  
Corporation. Version:2014.6.0.27

Information 8/12/2014 12:25:15 AM N360 35 None The 'N360'  
service has started.

Information 8/12/2014 12:25:15 AM N360 34 None The 'N360'  
service is starting.

Information 8/12/2014 12:21:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=DigiCert Global Root CA, OU=www.digicert.com, O=DigiCert  
Inc, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<A8985D3A65E5E5C4B2D7D66D40C6DD2FB19C5436>.

Information 8/12/2014 12:19:43 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped.

"

Error 8/12/2014 12:16:14 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Interaction with the desktop is required. Enable desktop interaction flag in Properties->Log On.

"



Information 8/12/2014 12:15:50 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Constant Guard Protection Suite. Publisher:  
White Sky, Inc.. Version:1.0.0.1

Information 8/12/2014 12:14:29 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
902 None "The Software Protection service has started.  
6.1.7601.17514"

Information 8/12/2014 12:14:29 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed  
licensing status check.

Application Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f

Licensing Status=

1: 4de78642-0f7f-4b61-9392-8add86d70ae8, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0],  
[(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 0 0 msft:rm/algorithm/bios/4.0 0x00000000  
0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
3: 5a79ecd8-d33f-406c-a619-7785899b5d59, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 770bc271-8dc1-467d-b574-73cbacbeccd1, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: 90a61a0d-0b76-4bf1-a8b8-89061855a4c9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: 92f9d22a-65f5-49a7-90fe-06491b4fc379, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: 9abf5984-9c16-46f2-ad1e-7fe15931a8dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: 9ccffaf9-86a2-414e-b031-b2f777720e90, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
9: b92e9980-b9d5-4821-9c94-140f632f6312, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
10: c1027486-8ae8-4633-9cf9-9658ed80504d, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
11: cle88de3-96c4-4563-ad7d-775f65b1e670, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
12: c33001fc-5e9c-4f27-8c05-e0154adb0db4, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
13: cf3c5b35-35ff-4c95-9bbd-a188e47ad14c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
14: cff07cac-7534-4cc3-b3f3-99e1a0aa3c20, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
15: dl88820a-cb63-4bad-a9a2-40b843ee23b7, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
16: d8e04254-f9a5-4729-ae86-886de6aa907c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
17: da22eadd-46dc-4056-a287-f5041c852470, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
18: e120e868-3df2-464a-95a0-b52fa5ada4bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
19: e838d943-63ed-4a0b-9fb1-47152908acc9, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

20: 4a8149bb-7d61-49f4-8822-82c7bf88d64b, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
21: afd5f68f-b70f-4000-a21d-28dbc8be8b07, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:14:29 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(IIS-W3SVC-MaxConcurrentRequests) (Microsoft.Windows.Smc-Enabled) (Shell-InBoxGames-FreeCell-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Hearts-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Minesweeper-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-PurplePlace-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Shanghai-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-Solitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-InBoxGames-SpiderSolitaire-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Backgammon-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Checkers-EnableGame) (Shell-MultiplayerInboxGames-Spades-EnableGame) (Shell-PremiumInBoxGames-Chess-EnableGame) (Telnet-Client-EnableTelnetClient) (Telnet-Server-EnableTelnetServer) (TiffIFilterLicensing-EnableTiffIFilter)  
App Id=55c92734-d682-4d71-983e-d6ec3f16059f  
Sku Id=50e329f7-a5fa-46b2-85fd-f224e5da7764"

Information 8/12/2014 12:14:28 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.

C:\Windows\system32\sppwinob.dll,  
msft:spp/windowsfunctionality/agent/7.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/2005,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll, msft:spp/volume/services/kms/1.0,  
0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Windows\system32\sppobjs.dll,  
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,  
0x00000000

"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:14:28 AM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
900 None "The Software Protection service is starting.

"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:10:52 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

# IDVaultSvc IDVaultServiceWorkerThread end : Elapsed Time (msec):  
16701

"

Error 8/12/2014 12:10:52 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Interaction with the desktop is required. Enable desktop interaction flag in Properties->Log On.

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:46 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

IDVaultSvc IDVaultServiceStartDependentServiceThread : Windows Time service is now running

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:36 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

IDVaultSvc IDVaultServiceStartDependentServiceThread : Attempt: 1

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:36 AM IDVaultSvc 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVaultSvc cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started successfully.

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:36 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

# IDVaultSvc OnStart end : Elapsed Time (msec): 0

"

Error 8/12/2014 12:10:36 AM IDVault 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source IDVault cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Provider failure

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/constant guard protection suite/splashwindow.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer : creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) NVWMI - Base Profile [c:/program files (x86)/constant guard protection suite/splashwindow.exe] was launched and [Base Profile] profile was applied

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
connecting named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) runPipeServer :  
creating named pipe: '\\.\pipe\UxdService'

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:31 AM NVWMI 3 (1) empty map of  
active profiles

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:25 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 1 started 2014-08-  
12T04:10:23.256402600Z.

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:23 AM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 1 - 2014-08-12T04:10:23.256402600Z.

Information 8/12/2014 12:10:02 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=UTN-USERFirst-Object, OU=http://www.usertrust.com, O=The  
USERTRUST Network, L=Salt Lake City, S=UT, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<E12DFB4B41D7D9C32B30514BAC1D81D8385E2D46>.

Information 8/12/2014 12:07:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <OU=Go Daddy Class 2 Certification Authority, O=""The Go  
Daddy Group, Inc."" , C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<2796BAE63F1801E277261BA0D77770028F20EEE4>."

Information 8/12/2014 12:07:17 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <OU=Go Daddy Class 2 Certification Authority, O=""The Go  
Daddy Group, Inc."" , C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<2796BAE63F1801E277261BA0D77770028F20EEE4>."

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:55 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=AddTrust External CA Root, OU=AddTrust External TTP  
Network, O=AddTrust AB, C=SE> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<02FAF3E291435468607857694DF5E45B68851868>.

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:55 AM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=AddTrust External CA Root, OU=AddTrust External TTP  
Network, O=AddTrust AB, C=SE> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<02FAF3E291435468607857694DF5E45B68851868>.

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:36 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Lync Browser Helper. Publisher: Microsoft  
Corporation. Version:15.0.4569.1000

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:36 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Office Document Cache Handler. Publisher:  
Microsoft Corporation. Version:15.0.4569.1503

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:35 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF from Selection.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:35 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF Toolbar Helper.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:35 AM Application-Addon-Event-Provider  
1 Enable Add-on An add-on has been enabled. Application:  
Internet Explorer. Add-on: Adobe Acrobat Create PDF Toolbar.  
Publisher: Adobe Systems, Incorporated. Version:11.0.0.379

Information 8/12/2014 12:06:36 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service 903 None "The Software Protection service has  
stopped."  
"

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:02 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: {90150000-0138-0409-0000-  
0000000FF1CE}. Client Process Id: 3056.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:02 AM MsiInstaller 1034 None  
Windows Installer removed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Office. Product Version: 15.0.4569.1506. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Removal success or error status:  
0.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:02 AM MsiInstaller 11724 None  
Product: Microsoft Office -- Removal completed successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM ESENT102 General Windows  
(1692) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: {90150000-0138-0409-  
0000-0000000FF1CE}. Client Process Id: 3056.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 2684.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Office 15  
Click-to-Run Extensibility Component. Product Version: 15.0.4569.1506.  
Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/12/2014 12:04:00 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:49 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RInt.msi. Client Process  
Id: 2684.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM ESENT103 General Windows  
(5324) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 2684.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Office 15  
Click-to-Run Localization Component. Product Version: 15.0.4569.1506.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation.  
Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Localization Component --  
Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:46 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:45 AM ESENT102 General Windows  
(5324) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:45 AM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program  
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\C2RIntLoc.en-us.msi. Client  
Process Id: 2684.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM ESENT103 General Windows  
(4596) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Warning 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-Search 3023  
Gatherer "The update cannot be started because all of the  
content sources were excluded by site path rules, or removed from the  
index configuration.

Context: Application, SystemIndex Catalog

Details:

The content index service was stopped. (HRESULT : 0x80041812)  
(0x80041812)

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersKeywords' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 5) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-  
292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL:  
'visiocustom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.Visio.MastersDetails' ({A4790B72-7113-4348-97EA-292BBC1F6770} 6) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'Visio' URL: 'visiocustom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.  
Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'  
Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"



Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.TaggedNotes' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 3) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.PageEditHistory' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 2) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/12/2014 12:03:42 AM Microsoft-Windows-propsys 1006  
None "Omitted duplicate property.

Keeping: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'

Omitting: 'Microsoft.OneNote.LinkedNoteUri' ({641064BA-9329-47E6-8F36-5FA81AA461A0} 4) Publisher: 'Microsoft' Product: 'OneNote' URL: 'custom.propdesc'"

Information 8/12/2014 12:01:36 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.

Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663

Licensing Status=

1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 0 [(0 [0x00000000, 1, 0], [(?)(?)( 1 0x00000000 3 0 msft:rm/algorithm/hwid/4.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"

Information 8/12/2014 12:01:36 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.

Policy Names=(Security-SPP-Reserved-EnableNotificationMode)

App Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Sku Id=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:57 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=XrML 2.1 License - {msft:sl/EUL/ACTIVATED/PRIVATE}  
License Id=2963d127-0ac2-44d5-882a-58c2d2201c0f"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:57 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=XrML 2.1 License - {msft:sl/EUL/ACTIVATED/PUBLIC}  
License Id=bflbaae3-d90e-45aa-83fd-8c420706b90e"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:57 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1013 None "Acquisition of End User License was  
successful.  
Sku Id=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 1 [(0 )(1 )(2 [0x00000000,  
0, 1], [(?)( 5 0x00000000 30 43200)( 1 0x00000000 0 0  
msft:rm/algorithm/flags/1.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)]])]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52a1dd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has  
completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
1: 0900883a-7f90-4a04-831d-69b5881a0c1c, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
2: 1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e, 1, 0 [(0 )(1 )(2 [0x00000000,  
0, 1], [(?)( 5 0x00000000 30 43200)( 1 0x00000000 0 0  
msft:rm/algorithm/flags/1.0 0x00000000 0)(?)(?)(?)]])]  
3: 8d071db8-cde7-4b90-8862-e2f6b54c91bf, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0],  
[(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

4: 92847eee-6935-4585-817d-14dcffe6f607, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
5: a2b90e7a-a797-4713-af90-f0becf52aldd, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
6: bb8df749-885c-47d8-b33a-7e5a402ef4a3, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
7: cd256150-a898-441f-aac0-9f8f33390e45, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]  
8: f5beb18a-6861-4625-a369-9c0a2a5f512f, 1, 0 [(0 [0xC004F014, 0, 0], [(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)(?)])(1 )(2 )]

"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1033 None "These policies are being excluded since they are only defined with override-only attribute.  
Policy Names=(Security-SPP-Reserved-EnableNotificationMode)  
App Id=0ff1ce15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Sku Id=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1025 None Grace period has been started. Grace days=30 Grace type=5.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1016 None "Proof of Purchase installed successfully.  
ACID=1e69b3ee-da97-421f-bed5-abcce247d64e  
PKeyId=8cc1d35e-cd03-6efe-3111-8b2a6796aad1"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=OfficeBB8DF749-885C-47D8-B33A-7E5A402EF4A3 PPD License  
License Id=930b6ccb-49a3-4ada-c434-488557882690"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=b52b845a-9327-476a-8191-90ffd81662ff"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=f698601d-1af1-47e0-81de-8463f215037a"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=43c82598-5138-408e-86ec-b90326281c0c"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=2d593d4c-254d-4bf3-9c3f-be23cd8d3351"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office92847EEE-6935-4585-817D-14DCFFE6F607 PPD License  
License Id=69b1e9df-b75b-5e4a-a107-5531bf28830a"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=0b4ad113-48ed-48ac-a82c-efee45f8422f"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=721b3223-aec8-4b27-9a43-7e9c95cb4d1d"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=e40clf3a-305d-45e5-964f-9d7e2cd41ba9"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=ffc8f2aa-6290-42d0-b4ce-dlaa05198433"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=OfficeF5BEB18A-6861-4625-A369-9C0A2A5F512F PPD License  
License Id=37a8d9ba-5495-3e15-0e96-2d76eddf1c35"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=1c38c39a-24b5-4516-aff1-b14faed1611d"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=468a6a6c-bed1-459a-938e-2b3df1d3d7ac"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=f6debf63-1da6-40b3-a3d5-81a68895d3fc"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:54 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=08b26c2c-c613-4ccd-bf01-924f526f6143"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=OfficeA2B90E7A-A797-4713-AF90-F0BECF52A1DD PPD License  
License Id=0b2e78a3-6391-717a-576f-56c2008112c9"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=1206e768-3df5-45cc-9440-5167858e475b"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=87b31ad5-6d3a-46ac-bbfb-a163714e9426"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=dfcee4d0-ff94-4b23-9c6d-99dac4c46ff2"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=81ed286c-3d2e-4065-9949-5e8ce22f4a29"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=OfficeCD256150-A898-441F-AAC0-9F8F33390E45 PPD License  
License Id=739d6b55-89e2-8459-d95e-a1682a7493b2"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=658a653f-dd28-4c58-b9b6-d15388eelfc6"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=0e123e3a-fb9b-48a4-a5d5-3da0a7c87e28"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL phone License (Private)  
License Id=85a481d6-99cb-4115-8259-36256fcdff6"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL phone License (Public)  
License Id=63b1cb58-b703-48be-bd51-5dc25e5f57fa"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=42bfb856-6ee0-4dfd-bcaa-9872634b7450"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=315eac52-825c-46e9-abfe-235537d90a59"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office1E69B3EE-DA97-421F-BED5-ABCCE247D64E PPD License  
License Id=231d4e3c-e914-3a09-6069-d947b81ee3e1"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=0de3c004-5a28-4402-9cc6-bd83150a30d8"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=8ba82627-0c4b-4a16-9f6c-a7e2468fa3bf"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL phone License (Private)  
License Id=2d54a5f2-8b26-45f1-931f-beb1bfca912a"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL phone License (Public)  
License Id=e3a84682-da6d-4b87-812c-87f54d19c31e"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=b3685fad-6f85-4fe2-b962-8136826cc37c"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=885d682f-2a22-4d0d-82d8-9efcd446ab8d"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office0900883A-7F90-4A04-831D-69B5881A0C1C PPD License  
License Id=dd570d47-3a61-c2b2-0134-31f4b64aec39"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=ea425b98-bfe4-4327-a801-047e02eff472"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=9e000e71-6ee8-4d58-a428-0050ab8ce090"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office8D071DB8-CDE7-4B90-8862-E2F6B54C91BF PPD License  
License Id=511d51be-2ad1-97a7-c1b1-aaf3704d3afd"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Private)  
License Id=639f2346-6ef7-4d62-9ebc-e3a4cac32d47"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 UL oob License (Public)  
License Id=971824c9-acb4-425c-b160-8f92f48ff90b"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Private)  
License Id=5c8719aa-5eb3-4005-a8b3-abca2ea977c3"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=Office 15 Publishing License (Public)  
License Id=9900d068-b0a9-4530-a321-a4c503bd02c1"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-bridge-office Issuance License  
License Id=4d4a5396-01a7-4ae5-9973-b53bb1af5c30"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-root-bridge-test Issuance License  
License Id=7256a55f-e989-4e06-b2c2-c527f49e4527"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection  
Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has  
successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-ul-oob Issuance License  
License Id=7209e8e3-cce2-49dd-8f6e-2cc8a611f202"

Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-ul Issuance License  
License Id=ce939c0e-53f7-4011-a286-78b6975fa5f0"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-stil Issuance License  
License Id=285583cd-fc43-4806-ace6-d247b7edd434"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=client-issuance-root Issuance License  
License Id=7cbeb41c-1778-47f2-aa36-51a5a618f716"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1004 None "The Software Protection service has successfully installed the license.  
License Title=XrML 2.1 License - Product Key Configuration  
License Id=968f85d3-74e5-4d39-90a0-68ee069a3b79"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client Process Id: 2884.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Office 15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component. Product Version: 15.0.4569.1506. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Office 15 Click-to-Run Licensing Component --  
Installation operation completed successfully.  
Warning 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service 1029 None Unable to get detailed error information during license consumption. Last error 0xC004F015.  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1003 None "The Software Protection service has completed licensing status check.  
Application Id=0ff1c1e15-a989-479d-af46-f275c6370663  
Licensing Status=  
  
"  
Information 8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection Platform Service1066 None "Initialization status for service objects.  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/phone/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000  
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPOBJS.DLL, msft:rm/algorithm/pkey/detect, 0x00000000, 0x00000000



```
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,
msft:spp/TaskScheduler/1.0, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,
msft:spp/statecollector/pkey, 0x00000000, 0x00000000
C:\Program Files\Common Files\Microsoft
Shared\OfficeSoftwareProtectionPlatform\OSPPobjs.DLL,
msft:spp/volume/services/kms/licenser renewal/1.0, 0x00000000,
0x00000000
"
Information      8/12/2014 12:00:53 AM Office Software Protection
Platform Service 8206 None "Token Store not found. Recreating empty
Token Store.
"
Information      8/12/2014 12:00:51 AM Office Software Protection
Platform Service 902 None "The Software Protection service has
started.
15.0.169.500"
Information      8/12/2014 12:00:51 AM Office Software Protection
Platform Service 900 None "The Software Protection service is
starting.
"
Information      8/12/2014 12:00:50 AM MsiInstaller      1040 None
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Program
Files\Microsoft Office 15\root\Integration\SPPRedist64.msi. Client
Process Id: 2884.
Information      8/12/2014 12:00:14 AM VSS      8224 None The VSS service
is shutting down due to idle timeout.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:45 PM MsiInstaller      1035 None
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: Dell
Data Protection | Security Tools. Product Version: 1.4.0.629. Product
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Reconfiguration success or
error status: 0.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:45 PM MsiInstaller      11728 None
Product: Dell Data Protection | Security Tools -- Configuration
completed successfully.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:42 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager
10001None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-
12T03:57:29.498102600Z.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:42 PM MsiInstaller      1042 None
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:
C:\Windows\TEMP\{DB901F94-FA6E-42DB-AA22-5D47E8B6DC92}\Setup.msi.
Client Process Id: 1864.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:42 PM MsiInstaller      1033 None
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell Data
Protection | Security Tools Authentication. Product Version:
1.3.1.433. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: DigitalPersona, Inc..
Installation success or error status: 0.
Information      8/11/2014 11:57:42 PM MsiInstaller      11707 None
Product: Dell Data Protection | Security Tools Authentication --
Installation operation completed successfully.
```

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:29 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:29.498102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:29 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{DB901F94-FA6E-42DB-AA22-5D47E8B6DC92}\Setup.msi.  
Client Process Id: 1864.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:17.529102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{5238266C-2672-48BB-8A85-4EB5D3A95D0B}\Dell Data  
Protection Client Security Framework.msi. Client Process Id: 3900.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM MsiInstaller 1029 None  
Product: Dell Data Protection | Client Security Framework.  
Restart required. The installation or update for the product required  
a restart for all changes to take effect. The restart was deferred to  
a later time.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM MsiInstaller 1038 None  
Windows Installer requires a system restart. Product Name: Dell  
Data Protection | Client Security Framework. Product Version:  
8.4.0.1531. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Type of  
System Restart: 2. Reason for Restart: 2.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell Data  
Protection | Client Security Framework. Product Version: 8.4.0.1531.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Installation success  
or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:25 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Dell Data Protection | Client Security Framework --  
Installation operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:17 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:17.529102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:17 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{5238266C-2672-48BB-8A85-4EB5D3A95D0B}\Dell Data  
Protection Client Security Framework.msi. Client Process Id: 3900.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:10 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:09.960102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:10 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Windows\Downloaded  
Installations\{ABAC02F1-175E-4173-AD6D-6BC81D47C34D}\Setup64.msi.  
Client Process Id: 4660.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:10 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name:  
DigitalPersona TouchChip Driver. Product Version: 1.6.3.379. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: DigitalPersona, Inc.. Installation  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:10 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: DigitalPersona TouchChip Driver -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:09.960102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:08.950102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:08.950102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:08.227102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Windows\Downloaded  
Installations\{ABAC02F1-175E-4173-AD6D-6BC81D47C34D}\Setup64.msi.  
Client Process Id: 4660.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program files\Dell\Dell Data  
Protection\Drivers\Aes2810Wbf\x64\WBFMinDellSax64.msi. Client Process  
Id: 3532.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AuthenTec  
WinBio FingerPrint Software 64-bit. Product Version: 3.4.2.1016.  
Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: AuthenTec, Inc.. Installation  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:09 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AuthenTec WinBio FingerPrint Software 64-bit --  
Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program files\Dell\Dell Data  
Protection\Drivers\Aes2810Wbf\x64\WBFMinDellSax64.msi. Client Process  
Id: 3532.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program  
files\Aes850Fp\x64\setup.msi. Client Process Id: 2652.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: AuthenTec  
Fingerprint Driver. Product Version: 1.6.2.0350. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: AuthenTec. Installation success or error status:  
0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: AuthenTec Fingerprint Driver -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:08.227102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:03.855102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:

C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program  
files\Aes850Fp\x64\setup.msi. Client Process Id: 2652.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\WBFDDK\_4954.5.238.0.msi. Client Process Id: 3804.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Validity  
WBF DDK 495. Product Version: 4.5.238.0. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Validity Sensors, Inc.. Installation success or error  
status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:08 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Validity WBF DDK 495 -- Installation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:03.855102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:57:02.770102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:02 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:57:02.770102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Installer\WBFDDK\_4954.5.238.0.msi. Client Process Id: 3804.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\ProgramData\Security  
Innovation\Security Innovation TSS\install\SI-TSS-v1.2.1.42-  
eu.x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1848.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Security  
Innovation TSS. Product Version: 2.1.42. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Security Innovation. Installation success or error  
status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:03 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Security Innovation TSS -- Installation completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:02 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\ProgramData\Security Innovation\Security Innovation TSS\install\SI-  
TSS-v1.2.1.42-eu.x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1848.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:01 PM MsiInstaller 1035 None  
Windows Installer reconfigured the product. Product Name: O2Micro  
OZ776 SCR Driver. Product Version: 1.1.4.223. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: O2Micro. Reconfiguration success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:57:01 PM MsiInstaller 11728 None  
Product: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver -- Configuration completed  
successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:56.269102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:

C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program files\02\O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver.msi. Client Process Id: 3852.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver. Product Version: 1.1.4.223. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: O2Micro. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:56.269102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-12T03:56:54.941102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:54 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:54.941102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\program files\02\O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver.msi. Client Process Id: 3852.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver. Product Version: 1.1.4.223. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: O2Micro. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:56 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: O2Micro OZ776 SCR Driver. Product Version: 1.1.4.223. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: O2Micro. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:55 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\DDP Drivers.msi. Client Process Id: 776.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:55 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: DDP Drivers. Product Version: 1.0.0.629. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:55 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: DDP Drivers -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Drivers\DDP Drivers.msi. Client Process Id: 776.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: DDP Drivers. Product Version: 1.0.0.629. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:54 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: DDP Drivers -- Installation operation completed  
successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:51 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:50.806102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:50 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:50.806102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:51 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Dell Data Protection Security Tools.msi.  
Client Process Id: 3372.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:51 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell Data  
Protection | Security Tools. Product Version: 1.4.0.629. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Installation success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:51 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Dell Data Protection | Security Tools -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:50 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\Dell Data Protection Security Tools.msi.  
Client Process Id: 3372.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:50 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell Data  
Protection | Security Tools. Product Version: 1.4.0.629. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Installation success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:50 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Dell Data Protection | Security Tools -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:50 PM System Restore 8194 None  
"Successfully created restore point (Process =  
C:\Windows\Temp\7ZipSfx.000\setup.exe /S /z""\"CIRRUS\_INSTALL,  
SUPPRESSREBOOT=1\""""; Description = Installed Dell Data Protection |  
Security Tools)."

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:43.490102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:43.490102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{A4C9997D-CEFF-4313-AF1D-A998280B1074}\Dell  
ControlVault™ Software Update.msi. Client Process Id: 2844.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell  
ControlVault™ Software Update. Product Version: 1.2.41. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell. Installation success or error  
status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Dell ControlVault™ Software Update -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:43 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{A4C9997D-CEFF-4313-AF1D-A998280B1074}\Dell  
ControlVault™ Software Update.msi. Client Process Id: 2844.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:39 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:38.963102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:38.963102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:34.809102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:39 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-  
B5E96D0A7CC7}\CmgMasterPrerequisites.msi. Client Process Id: 4688.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:39 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name:  
CmgMasterPrerequisites. Product Version: 1.4.0.629. Product Language:  
1033. Manufacturer: Credant Technologies Inc.. Installation success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:39 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: CmgMasterPrerequisites -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-  
B5E96D0A7CC7}\CmgMasterPrerequisites.msi. Client Process Id: 4688.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
d:\8ff2cd96c7057e081ef4e89dce4646a8\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id:  
2900.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86 9.0.30729.17. Product Version:  
9.0.30729. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:38 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x86  
9.0.30729.17 -- Installation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:34.809102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:34 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
d:\8ff2cd96c7057e081ef4e89dce4646a8\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id:  
2900.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:32 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:28.889102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:56:32 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP001.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 3480.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:32 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (x64) - KB2467175. Product Version:  
8.0.51011. Product Language: 0. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation.  
Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:32 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Redistributable (x64) -  
KB2467175 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:28 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:28.889102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:28 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\IXP001.TMP\vcredist.msi. Client Process Id: 3480.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:27 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:25.571102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:27 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
d:\abf8ec213b1d2423d23146bf\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 3380.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:27 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64 9.0.30729.17. Product Version:  
9.0.30729. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft  
Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:27 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Redistributable - x64  
9.0.30729.17 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:25 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:25.571102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:25 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
d:\abf8ec213b1d2423d23146bf\vc\_red.msi. Client Process Id: 3380.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:23.377102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:23.377102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:56:23.064102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:56:23.064102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\ProgramData\Package  
Cache\{764384C5-BCA9-307C-9AAC-  
FD443662686A}\v11.0.60610\packages\vcRuntimeAdditional\_amd64\vc\_runtime  
Additional\_x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft



Visual C++ 2012 x64 Additional Runtime - 11.0.60610. Product Version: 11.0.60610. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2012 x64 Additional Runtime - 11.0.60610 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\ProgramData\Package Cache\{764384C5-BCA9-307C-9AAC-FD443662686A}\v11.0.60610\packages\vcRuntimeAdditional\_amd64\vc\_runtimeAdditional\_x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\ProgramData\Package Cache\{2EDC2FA3-1F34-34E5-9085-588C9EFD1CC6}\v11.0.60610\packages\vcRuntimeMinimum\_amd64\vc\_runtimeMinimum\_x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft Visual C++ 2012 x64 Minimum Runtime - 11.0.60610. Product Version: 11.0.60610. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft Visual C++ 2012 x64 Minimum Runtime - 11.0.60610 -- Installation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:23 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction: C:\ProgramData\Package Cache\{2EDC2FA3-1F34-34E5-9085-588C9EFD1CC6}\v11.0.60610\packages\vcRuntimeMinimum\_amd64\vc\_runtimeMinimum\_x64.msi. Client Process Id: 1888.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:07 PM System Restore 8194 None  
Successfully created restore point (Process = C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-B5E96D0A7CC7}\{8G66a156-bc3b-579d-9703-65db354235dd}\vcredist\_x64.exe /q /norestart; Description = Microsoft Visual C++ 2012 Redistributable (x64) - 11.0.60610).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:01 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-12T03:55:59.937102600Z.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:01 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction: C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-B5E96D0A7CC7}\{6035CAE0-D6E3-4FC8-B030-1ED2379A838A}\SSCERuntime\_x64-ENU.msi. Client Process Id: 2648.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:01 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft SQL Server Compact 3.5 SP2 x64 ENU. Product Version: 3.5.8080.0. Product Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation success or error status: 0.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:56:01 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft SQL Server Compact 3.5 SP2 x64 ENU -- Installation operation completed successfully.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager 10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:55:59.937102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10001 None Ending session 0 started 2014-08-  
12T03:55:59.022102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM Microsoft-Windows-RestartManager  
10000 None Starting session 0 - 2014-08-12T03:55:59.022102600Z.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-B5E96D0A7CC7}\{6035CAE0-D6E3-  
4FC8-B030-1ED2379A838A}\SSCERuntime\_x64-ENU.msi. Client Process Id:  
2648.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-B5E96D0A7CC7}\{19CE559F-8D3F-  
4CF7-9205-7575E48019E9}\SSCERuntime\_x86-ENU.msi. Client Process Id:  
3116.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Microsoft  
SQL Server Compact 3.5 SP2 ENU. Product Version: 3.5.8080.0. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Microsoft Corporation. Installation  
success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Microsoft SQL Server Compact 3.5 SP2 ENU -- Installation  
operation completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:59 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\Windows\TEMP\{D3C85A93-6245-44B3-B7C3-B5E96D0A7CC7}\{19CE559F-8D3F-  
4CF7-9205-7575E48019E9}\SSCERuntime\_x86-ENU.msi. Client Process Id:  
3116.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:56 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Dell Data  
Protection | Security Tools. Product Version: 1.4.0.629. Product  
Language: 1033. Manufacturer: Dell, Inc.. Installation success or  
error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:49 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1003  
Search service The Windows Search Service started.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:49 PM ESENT102 General Windows  
(4596) Windows: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a new  
instance (0).

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:42 PM MsiInstaller 1042 None  
Ending a Windows Installer transaction:  
C:\ProgramData\Dell\Digital Delivery\Downloads\Software\Adobe Acrobat  
XI Standard\Installer\AcroStan.msi. Client Process Id: 4432.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:42 PM MsiInstaller 1033 None  
Windows Installer installed the product. Product Name: Adobe  
Acrobat XI Standard. Product Version: 11.0.00. Product Language: 1033.  
Manufacturer: Adobe Systems. Installation success or error status: 0.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:42 PM MsiInstaller 11707 None  
Product: Adobe Acrobat XI Standard -- Installation operation  
completed successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:55:21 PM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The  
description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be

found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service started

"

Information 8/11/2014 11:54:57 PM Microsoft-Windows-Search 1013  
Search service Windows Search Service stopped normally.

Information 8/11/2014 11:54:57 PM ESENT103 General Windows  
(2456) Windows: The database engine stopped the instance (0).

Information 8/11/2014 11:54:56 PM AdobeARMSservice 0 None "The description for Event ID 0 from source AdobeARMSservice cannot be found. Either the component that raises this event is not installed on your local computer or the installation is corrupted. You can install or repair the component on the local computer.

If the event originated on another computer, the display information had to be saved with the event.

The following information was included with the event:

Service stopped

"

Information 8/11/2014 11:54:51 PM MsiInstaller 1040 None  
Beginning a Windows Installer transaction:

C:\ProgramData\Dell\Digital Delivery\Downloads\Software\Adobe Acrobat XI Standard\Installer\AcroStan.msi. Client Process Id: 4432.

Information 8/11/2014 11:53:41 PM DellDigitalDelivery 0 None  
Service started successfully.

Information 8/11/2014 11:50:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::

Subject: <CN=GeoTrust Global CA, O=GeoTrust Inc., C=US> Sha1  
thumbprint: <DE28F4A4FFE5B92FA3C503D1A349A7F9962A8212>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:50:55 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::

Subject: <CN=GeoTrust Global CA, O=GeoTrust Inc., C=US> Sha1  
thumbprint: <DE28F4A4FFE5B92FA3C503D1A349A7F9962A8212>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:50:00 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::

Subject: <CN=GlobalSign Root CA, OU=Root CA, O=GlobalSign nv-sa, C=BE>  
Sha1 thumbprint: <B1BC968BD4F49D622AA89A81F2150152A41D829C>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:50:00 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::

Subject: <CN=GlobalSign Root CA, OU=Root CA, O=GlobalSign nv-sa, C=BE>  
Sha1 thumbprint: <B1BC968BD4F49D622AA89A81F2150152A41D829C>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:49:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Baltimore CyberTrust Root, OU=CyberTrust, O=Baltimore, C=IE> Sha1 thumbprint: <D4DE20D05E66FC53FE1A50882C78DB2852CAE474>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:49:34 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Baltimore CyberTrust Root, OU=CyberTrust, O=Baltimore, C=IE> Sha1 thumbprint: <D4DE20D05E66FC53FE1A50882C78DB2852CAE474>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=Microsoft Root Certificate Authority 2011, O=Microsoft Corporation, L=Redmond, S=Washington, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <8F43288AD272F3103B6FB1428485EA3014C0BCFE>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4111  
None Successful auto update of third-party root list with effective date: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 1:29:31 AM.

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None "Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=VeriSign Class 3 Public Primary Certification Authority - G5, OU=""(c) 2006 VeriSign, Inc. - For authorized use only"", OU=VeriSign Trust Network, O=""VeriSign, Inc."", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <4EB6D578499B1CCF5F581EAD56BE3D9B6744A5E5>."

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None "Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <OU=Class 3 Public Primary Certification Authority, O=""VeriSign, Inc."", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <4F65566336DB6598581D584A596C87934D5F2AB4>."

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=DigiCert High Assurance EV Root CA, OU=www.digicert.com, O=DigiCert Inc, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <5FB7EE0633E259DBAD0C4C9AE6D38F1A61C7DC25>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <E=premium-server@thawte.com, CN=Thawte Premium Server CA, OU=Certification Services Division, O=Thawte Consulting cc, L=Cape Town, S=Western Cape, C=ZA> Sha1 thumbprint: <627F8D7827656399D27D7F9044C9FEB3F33EFA9A>.

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None "Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <OU=Class 3 Public Primary Certification Authority, O=""VeriSign, Inc."", C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <742C3192E607E424EB4549542BE1BBC53E6174E2>."

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None "Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <CN=GTE CyberTrust Global Root, OU=""GTE CyberTrust Solutions, Inc."", O=GTE Corporation, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint: <97817950D81C9670CC34D809CF794431367EF474>."

Information 8/11/2014 11:32:45 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4109  
None Successful auto property update of third-party root certificate:: Subject: <OU=Equifax Secure Certificate Authority,

O=Equifax, C=US> Sha1 thumbprint:  
<D23209AD23D314232174E40D7F9D62139786633A>.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:32:26 PM Microsoft-Windows-Security-SPP  
903 None "The Software Protection service has stopped."  
"  
Information 8/11/2014 11:31:22 PM Microsoft-Windows-CAPI2 4097  
None "Successful auto update of third-party root certificate::  
Subject: <CN=VeriSign Class 3 Public Primary Certification Authority -  
G5, OU=""(c) 2006 VeriSign, Inc. - For authorized use only"",  
OU=VeriSign Trust Network, O=""VeriSign, Inc."", C=US> Sha1  
thumbprint: <4EB6D578499B1CCF5F581EAD56BE3D9B6744A5E5>."  
Information 8/11/2014 11:29:35 PM VSS 8224 None The VSS service  
is shutting down due to idle timeout.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:45 PM ESENT103 General WinMail  
(4692) WindowsMail0: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:45 PM ESENT102 General WinMail  
(4692) WindowsMail0: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a  
new instance (0).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:43 PM ESENT103 General WinMail  
(5100) WindowsMail0: The database engine stopped the instance (0).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT213 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: The backup procedure has been  
successfully completed.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT225 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: No log files can be truncated.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT223 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: Starting the backup of log files  
(range C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\edb00001.log  
- C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows Mail\edb00001.log).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT221 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: Ending the backup of the file  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows  
Mail\WindowsMail.MSMMessageStore.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT220 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: Beginning the backup of the file  
C:\Users\Bill\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows  
Mail\WindowsMail.MSMMessageStore (size 2 Mb).  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:38 PM ESENT210 Logging/Recovery  
WinMail (5100) WindowsMail0: A full backup is starting.  
Information 8/11/2014 11:26:37 PM ESENT102 General WinMail  
(5100) WindowsMail0: The database engine (6.01.7601.0000) started a  
new instance (0).